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5?;?3:?5:5 ORIGINATED ar NEF YORK . . BU FILE NG5<1928 DKM ‘
REPORT MADE AT I:;ATE WHEN PERIOD FO}; VQ;HICH MADE RE’ORT:H‘ADE BY <
Buffalo, New York 2/%/%0, ,2/2%_4,9 ROBERT T. CRYAN. |
/ "rrruz ' = — o — . "CHARA 7crq;ox=c.«$s
F” _ JAY DAVID ':‘t'HIII‘TAKER CEAXBERS, was,., et al PERJURY
ESPIONAGE =~ R
SYNOPSISOFFACTS: . . . b . o ] ~
] Dr. 0. 4/ CASE does not recall TIMOT 0BSON
or TI#O SS.. Dr. CASE separated frpm service
3/15/45. Suggests contact bé made- with ‘Lt. Cmdr.
FRANCIS. B, Q{cGUIRE, Albany, N. Y. or Chief Pharmacist
© Mate % Lv:c%o\’efom: address unknown, Dr. CASE had
ho- typewn te correspondence in h:Ls possession,. but

stated it was poss:.‘ble ‘that Ch:.ef Pharmacls‘b wate;
OGBORY, who was in charge 'of records at Unidn - College,
would have such correspondence, or have knowledge of. )
location ot corresnondonce.

* N - RU, c. - ] w .
, { N f
4 REFERE?"CE- H Bureau: File 74-133,
= St Paul teletype to Suresn, dated. February 1 1949.

1 DETATLS:, AT SAMCA N’“‘ YORK.

]

| .

r’ Special Agent CHRIS‘IUPF"R e N"LSON contacted Dr. O, J. CASE on
‘ Februany 2, 949 at, hls new location, 27 Rroad Street, Salamanca, New Yqrk.. Dry.

‘CASE had moved from Buffdlg in Augusit 1946.

» Dry CASE- advised Sneclal Agent NELSON that :.nasmuch 2s. he was
separated from the service Margh. 15, 1945 he would kno"r nothing: rega“drqg *i:ne
ciroumstances under which TIM THY HOBSO“\E was dlscharged from. the ¥avy. Dr,

CASE also stated that the names. TIKO’.{?Y HOBSON or TIMOTHY HISS were not familiar
to him, and he could not recall ever hear:.ng the names during ’che tenure of h:.s
servioes at Union Colxege o | '
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BU 65-1928

. Dr. CASE stated] h&wevbf} that if TIMOTHY HOBSOX had been
dlscharged from the 'service as.h homosexual, information regarding this
case would be known %o Lleutenant Cormander FRANCIS B,\McGUIRE. According
to Dr. CfSE, Dr. MéGUIRm is now emplbyed &s Fire Surg/;n‘w1th the Albany
Police Departneﬂt,,Albany, Hew York,

Dr. CASE also stated that any records concerning TINOTHY
HEOBSON'S case or any correspondence in connection with this case between
the HISS family and the Navy would have been in possession of Chief
Pharmaéist Mate MELVIN OGBOR¥., Dr, CASE did not know Mr. OGBORN'S present
-address. ) '

»

Dr. CASE further advised Special Agent NELSOE thet he does
not have any iypewritten correspondence in his possession, nor does he
ever recall having any typewritten correspondence which might have emanated
from the HISS residence. Dr. HISS was quite sure thet if by any ‘chance
there had been such .correspondence,’ its present Iocation would be known: to
Chief Pharmacist Mate OGRORY, or at least he Would know of the existence
of any typewritten correupondence. e
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BU 65~1928

TEE ALBAKRY O:VICE L

AT ALBANY, IE™ YORK .

In accordance with Buffale teletype dated February 3, 1948,
will contact Dr. FRENCIS B. #cGUIRE, 14 Madison Place

for any informetion he may have regarding TI;OTHY KO330%,
aka HISS, or the existence of any typewritten correspondence
in the Navy files emanating. from the HiSS residence.

s T YORK .OFFICE

AT GARDEN CITY, NEW YORK

In accordance with Buff'alo tel: type dated February 4, 1949,
will check records of enlisted persomnel for wherea:outs

of former Chief Pharmecist Xate MELVIn OG30X in order this
person may be intérviewed concerning his krov ledge of

T OIEY KO3ISON, ake HISS, or of correspondence rela ive to
BO3S0 emanating from the BISS residence.
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_ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . |

Form No.1 »
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NE YORK . . BU FILENGG5<1928 DKM
REPORT MADE AT DATEWHEN | PRRIODFOR WHICH WADR | FEromT ga;mz BY
‘Buffalo, New York 2/3/49 2/2/49 ROBERT T. CRYAN
TImLE ' : . - CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHABERS, wasi} et al PERJURY
ESPIOFLGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Dry Os J. CASE does not recall TIMOTHY HOBSON
or OTHY HISS: Dr, CASE separated from service -
* 3/15/26, Suggests. contact be made with Lti Cmdr. '
FRANCIS B, McGUIRE, Albany, N, Y, or Chief Pharmecist .
Mate M'LVIN OGBORN, address unknéwnl Dry. CASE had
no typewritten correspondence in hié poskéssion, but
stated it'was possible that Chief Pharmadibt wate
QGBORN, who was in charge' of records at Union Collepge)
Yyrould have such correspondence, or have knowledge of

.

F

- - lodation ‘of correspondence.,
~-RUC -~

REFERBYCE ; Bureau File 74-133,,
Sty Paul teletype to Bureau, dated February 1, 1949,

DETAILS: AT SALAXANCA, NET YORK

Special Agent CHRISTOPEER ™. HELSON contacted Dr. 0., J. CASE on
February 2, 1949 at his new location, 27 3Zroad- Street, Selamanca, New Yorky. Dr.
CASE had moved from Buffale in August 1946, N

=~

Pry CASE advised Special Agent NELSON that ipasmuch as he was -
separated from the service March 15, 1645, he would know nothing regafding the :
circumstances under which TIMOTHY HOBSON was .discharged from the Xavy, Dry”
CASE also stated that the names TINOUHY BOBSON or TIMOTHY HISS.were not familiar
to him, and he could not recall ever heering tlhe names during the tenure of his
services at Union College,

~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS cAsE ORIGINATEDAT NEW IORK ) i - KC rFieno. 65-1263
{ reorTMADEAY  DATE WHEN MADE PERIODFOR: | RePoRT wm;mr .
5 . WHICH MADE 5
KANSAS CITY - | 2=3=49 2—2-'49 ‘ ROBERT . HCIVER ' MEJ
me o~ - R © | cHARACTER OF CASE
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wase et al PERJURY
’  ESPIONAGE -~ R

| 'sYNoPsisorFacTs: Kan, C:Lty Confidential Infoimant received form letter
f£ron rican Civil Tibertii s..llm.on, October 7, 1948, signed
VAUIDIN, urging membérship in A+G.L.Us LAWRENCE
/Y DU ‘mentioried on letterhead among Board .of Directors.
Tnformant has no personal khowledge of LAWRENCE DUGGAN or
‘any groups of which he is a member.

1{,‘ | DETATLS:
it ‘
. Referericed Bureau ‘bele’oype noted that Kansas City letter dated
J anvary 17, 1949 re LAWRENCE DUGGAN set out information supplied by
Kansas City Confidential Informant T-1 in which she had reported by
letter that "IAWRENGE DUGGAN was a membey of some. of my New York groups
and played around avith them, and STEPHENADUGGAN is. doing the same now -

o P el

.DUGGAN s group October 7.. If they wrote to me, of coulse you Know their,

tatus.as T do, I'm keeping letter for you.h
AHG—CL\,.M e youl DEmmmss

2—1-¥9 This Informant further stated in. her letter that she thon
FL;lwmmmcE DUGGAN ras Hrailroaded. o his death! and: further that she was

ip card as The r & enced Bureau teletype requested that

A /M ] il

A < RUC - . /fg‘%gﬁ«

REFERENCE3. Bureau file 74~1333 ' " M ‘
vl ; Bureau Yeletype to Kansas City: ‘dated 2-1-49 ?

I am -afraid of - more accidents. I receiyed, a personal letter from IAWRENCE

‘ asked to becox’?e a membe some 'b:une ago of his group and sent in a member-

v //ﬁ " DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES,

& et L A Jod ]
.."opms mggma -

Pl

AL 333 - R 3&/—/ REEQE(L}J 9

- New York (1 R ‘Donegan, : 1A8 1.,» ;ow
( Assiskant to, JAttorney General) | é
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from. New York be: obtained.

11;0‘ file 65-1263
this Informant be re—interv:.ewed and tha‘b the let‘ber which was sent to her

On 2-2-49. Kan'sas City Coni'lden'blal Informant T-1 was interviewed
by SA C. IAWRENCE RICE. and the writer at which time she produced the letter
$6 which she ‘had referred vhen she directed a letter to this officé on
Japuary 9, 1949, The letter which she received "from IAWRENCE DUGGAN's
group October 7" was found %o be a letter signed by BILL MAUIDIN on s*ba'blon-
ery of the American Civil Liberties Union, 170 Fifth Avemue, New York City.
The etter 51gned by MAUIDIN, dated October 7, was a form letter urging
membership in the American Civil Liberties Union because it was one group
he thad found that dei'ended all groups. MAUIDIN in the letter noted thab
within the samé week the A.C.L.Us had defended the right of the Communist
Party to: exist on a Midwestern State ballot, and also had defended the
right of GERAID I. KXSMITH to speak. The stat:«.onery of the Amer;i.can Civil
Liberties Union, on Which MAUIDIN's letter was written, contained the names
of the national officers™of the A.C.L.U. as well as the xames of sixty Tive
members of the Nat:.onal Committee and thirty one meibers of the. Board of

Directors. TAWRENCE DUGGAN's name was listed among the Board of Directors,

The Informant said she had no personal knowledge whatsoever of IAWRENCE
DUGGA.N, ard had no knowledge 'of any groups of which he was a ménber. -In
referring to "LAWRENCE DUGGAN!s group" she had meant the American CGivil
Libertiés Union. She has mo. information regaramg the other subjects in
this case,. The letter received by the Infonnan'b is being forwarded to.
Newr York For their informa’c.:.om

“This Informant is considered to0 be unstablé, and the J.nformat;l.on
furnished by her ‘has not always been accurate,. -She is encouraged to con-

. tinue to send in ma'ber:.al, however, as she often furnishes information of

value,

ENCLOSURE TO NEW YORK: Let’oer received by COnfldent:Lal Informant from
- ) BILL MAUIDDI -dated October Tths
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '
| TEcdiomowar gEYEX KD, e vo. 65-1203
Rﬂ';ommwzﬁ, ' ' DATE WHEN MADE .PERIOD FOR, —“ - REPORT MADE BY - ) ’
= 'WHICH MADE , o 3 - :  ®
RAN.AS, CITY 2349 Regml) ITET Te XaIVER .-
1 rme — - | ¢HARAcTER OF cAsE ) T
: : 5 OEARTT S. ob Al hiowi fisea 4
JAY TAVID mm\cm) Wa¥e @ | ESPLCIALS - R

-SYNoPSiSOFFACTs:  Kéassis City Confifiéntial Infermant recelved ferm lotter
: _ frops dzeviten Clvil Tiberdles Tnicn Octcher 7, 148 sicaed |
by BILY JACIDING txpicg rembership In AdloLeUs TARTINC e -

T G0AN menticisa ca Jotlerhoed smeng Loard of Tirecters,
Infermant hag fio peraonal knowlodre of TARZIOE LUGCAN o

oy geoupd of which ko lw & moxder.

F )

P OLCE Iiwess file 741333 |
o Duread tclﬂtgéﬂ 1o Kesrds City dated 2-1-40

- DITATLS : ,
_ i |  Fofevenced Itregy telatyps roted that Kenpaw Ciby Jetter dabod

 Jenuiry 17, 1949 re IANILIT LUICAN web oub Anfermabdicn supplied Yy
_ Yeuvas CLty Confidestdel, Tafemmert T-) 4n widch zhe had reperted by
Lettor thab WIAUDZICE TUIGAR was a mexher of goze of my Mew York proups
@ playod arovnd with themy o3 CTEZTN LICQAN 4 dblng tho gme yiow -
I s afradd of gore aceifentse I recoived a perscnal lotter froo TATIGECE
F250MPe preap Ootoer e IE they wrobe Yo pa, ©f ceorce you kuox Whgir
statey 83 X do.  I'm keoping dother for you.t .

* Shis Informast fexiher statod inm ker lobbor 3ab she theichb
HACENCE AN was %raliroaded to hin doathv end fupther that che w3
asked to bociza m mesbor gize time 230 of his group and pent dn & mesor-
ehip cixd A3 rogussted, Fhe xeferenced Duremu teletype requosted that

"APPROVED AND - - - T SPECIAL AGENT ——— m— TR e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1 . ' . N

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT New York - ‘ FILE No. 65_97$i - AWE
REPORT.MADE AT - - B D;ﬁ\g:m T PERIOD,FOR WHICH MADE l@a’ommsn\(‘ o . ) . B
. Yavammah \FEB 7 1deg  2/3/49. | -Wilmer L, Thompson
éF’ TI'I'LI! ,7 ] — . e — ' CHARACTER OF CASE N ;
.| PDAYDAVID mnmmécnmms,, was EP AL - PERJURY : ESPIONAGE - R
. ” - ' : ' INTERNAL SECURITY R
SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: T ) o ) R - )
, CHARIES %HARING, -Atforney,’ Cherleston, ‘S, Co, was |
associated With ALG ISS during 193%4-36 whcn, both were
employees of: ‘Dept, rof Agricilture, WARING has never been
intimate with HISS and has received no personal letters’
_ ‘ from HISS,- ‘
! # ) ‘= RUC =~
REFERENCE:. . Bureau File #74-1333. ‘ .
© ‘ Teletype from Washington F.xeld dated 2-2-49
’ : DETAI'LS':', 1 MR,  CHARLES . WARB}IG, px:omnent Charleston, South Carolina o
A'btorney, advised that ‘during 1934 to 1936 he was an attorney
. in the Tax Department of: the Depar{:ment -of Agr:.cul%ure, Dur-
» o ing this same period of time, ALGER .HISS also was employed
’ by the Departnen"c of" Agrlcul’cure but in a~different branch,
N HISS! office was a few doors away from that of WARING and
o , they savi each other frequently during officé hourss. MR,
L . VARING stoted Ye was never intimate with HISS .and he rarely
' ‘ sow- him after office. hours except at occasional office partief.,
IR, WARING stated that the branch he was work:mg with was
d:.scont:mued in 1936 o.nd thereafter hé only saw. HISS on rare
occasions and has never recelved oy personal ma:.l from HISS.
MR, WARING stated thot HISSw as, sponsored by JEROME- FRANK in .
' the Depnrtment of hgriculture, MR. WARING also stated. that the -
Ce ARG Crunplk head of his departmént always regarded HISS with. coolness due
’ py to the fact HISS was constantly trying to .enlarge his suthoxit
e - and Jurlsdlctlon at the expcnse of oi;her branch .heads,
: r—uw
» 2 Vi L - ;.
APPROVED AND / / 1/ // //]A/SWM% N . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
"FORWARDED: - : o= —— v\
CGPIES DESTROYED. - e - [ 7Y¢—| [333 T2 3*7/1,'2_ M
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" 2 - Vashington Field ‘ »
2 = Savannah o ‘

» ,
: Mr, WARING stated that any mail he may officially have '
.received from HISS would be filed in, the records of the Department of :
Agriculture, and. such letters would have beeén prepared by HISS at'the f
Department of Agricultur ey ' ' "
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST lGATlON

Form No.1 . ] .
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT New York . * ] FILE NO. -65=975 - AWE
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY j
MADE
Sfavannah .FEB 7 194g 2/3/49 Wilmer L. 'Thompson
TITLE Ty i CHARACTER OF CASE

JAY DAVID JHITTAKSR

CHAMBERS, was ET AL PERJURY: ESPIONAGE - R
' INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:

‘associated with ALGER HISS durmg 1934-36 vhen both were

CHARIES W. WARING, Attorney; Cherleston, S.C.,, was |

employees of Dept, of Agr:.culture. WARING has never been
intimate with HISS and has received no personal letters
from HISS, ‘

=~ RUC =

Bureau File F#74-1333
J.eletype from Washington Field dated 2-2-49

MR. CHARLES W, WARING, prominent Charleston, South Carolina
A‘b‘borney, -advised that during 1934 to 1936 he. was. en attorney
in the Tax Department of the Department of Agriculture, Dur-
ing this same period of time, ALGER HISS also was employed
by, the Department of Agriculture but in a'different branch,
HISSt office was a few doors awey from that of WARING and
they soaw each other frequently dur:.ng office hours, MR,
WARING stated he was never intimate with HISS and he rarely

sow him after officé hours except at occasional office po.r'ble~

MR, WARING stated that the branch he was working with was

discontinued in 1936 ond thereafter he only saw HISS on rare
occasions and has never recceived any personal mail from HISS.
MR. WARING stated that HISSwas sponsored by JEROME FRANK in
the Department of Agrxculture. MRy WARING also stated that-tl
head of his department always regarded HISS with coolness due

to the fact HISS was constantly trying to enlarge his authorif
and jurisdiction at the expense of other branch heads, :
;‘;"Pg?v:l,fg&“n? s""f‘*}',,"é‘,ﬂ,,; _ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

e
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‘New York City
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF 'INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 S .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED 4T NEW YORK. . ST. P FuENo. .63
‘RE’ORT MADEA\; ) BATE WHEN MADE . PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ’
: J WHICH MADE . .
ST« PAUL, MINNESOTA 2ifsg | /3 2/1/49  G: PARNELL THORNTON R
TITLE v Cllﬁ Eﬁ:ﬂjﬁc‘m ‘ ?
" JAY DAVID meTTAmQ:HALrBERs, was, etal . 'ESPIONAGE - R
’ ) INTERNAL SECURITY - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Professor TRACY ‘F/ YYLER, University of Minnesota,

iinneapolis, lin esota’ adv:.sed he lived in Apari-
ment 40 at 2831 28th btreet NW, Washington, D. C.
from Jun 193'1 to September; 1935., Photographs
of ALGER 1SS and | HHITTAKER CHAMBERS exhibited to
Professor TYLER,. h).S Sonj- TRACY, F TYLER, Jr., and
his second wife, Mrs. VIRGINIA* ‘TYLER, and they were
unable to identify either ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS as being individuals that they recalled
living in the same apartment bujlding from July 1;
1934 to June 28, 1935, FRANZ BXI}ND‘EEN MJ.nneapolz.s .
>“,m:o.nneso’t,a, advised he recalls % o\ nane of TIMOTHY
-HOBSON, but. does not r=member any details apout
HOBSON's d:.scha&‘ge irom the Navy: as -4 homosexual,

«= RUC ="

REFERENCE : Washington Field Office letter to Bureau dated 1/27/49,
St. Paul telétype to Los Angeles dated 1/31/49;
St. Paul teletype to Bureau, w’ashlngton Field Office
and New York dated 1/31/49; .
St.. Paul letter to Omaha dated 1/31/49,
'Nashlngton Field Office teletype to Bureau .and
St: Paul dated 2/1/4";
St, Panl teletype to San Francisco dated 2/1/49;
e AAG St. Paul teletype to Bureau, .rashlngton Field Office
2/ ?,_ ‘i' and New York dated 2/1/49;
Los Angelés teletype to St Paul da‘bed 2/2/49.

fmm?fwég

“?é?&'f‘éé‘é? ’ e s’“":}.‘&,‘":“ : B DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES -
DEG~16~%964~—- - 71'/" / ‘3 33~ Q‘ 5/ & %“}:B 3(,5
COPIES OF THIS REPORT / , N v RE U
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" graphs of ALGER' HISS, Mrs. CHALBERS vith a. small child and WHITTAKER CHALBERS

'Tt is to be noted that Mrs, VIRGINTA TYLER advised that when Professor T !

A SR R h.esr I L T S S P 2 W.,‘._’** r,‘j“
- dal % g e

St. P T4~63 -
DETATLS: AT MINWEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA;

Professor TRACY F. TYLER, Assistant to the President, ‘University of Kinnesota, :
was interviewed at his office, Room 111l Northrup } oll and he advised that

he and his first wife and family resided in Apartnent 40, 2831- 28th Street
Northwest, »{ashn.ngbon, D. C. fram June of 1931 to September of 19354 P"loto—

and a small child’were exhibited to*hm and he advised that he did not recall
seeing any of f,hese individuals in the -2partment. building in which he l:.ved.
He stated that he was uhable to identify the photographs which-were exhibited
to him, but stated that possibly his first wifey ¥rs. RUTH S. TYLER, who now
resides at 835 fdest 9th - -Street, San 'Pedro, Californid; might possibly be of
assistance in this matter. Professor TYLER stated that when he lived at the
above address he travelled a great deal of the time and that as he recalls
dur:mg May. and June of 1935,he vias on Lhe Wast Coast doing some work.

Mr, TYLER advised that last Summer he received a long distarce: telephone call
from some individudl whose name he .ddes not recall and advised that this in-
dividual stated. that he was ALGER HISS! attornay and that he was questioned
.as to whether or not he recalled ALGZR FISS and. mIT“AKER‘“CHM'BERS residing
in that apartment building. He -advised that he told this unknown person that
he dz.d not recall either person.

Mrs, VIRGINIA TYLER, ‘second wifé of Professor TYLER, was interviewed at her
home at 1564 Fulhem, St.. Ps :ul, Minnesota, ‘She advised that she was . married to
Mr. TYLER in New York City in 1936 arn< .stated that she -called at Mr, TYLR'S
apartment a few timés when, he 1ived in Apartment 40, 2831 28th Street Northe west,
Washington, D, C.

TRACY F. TYLER Jr., age 24, student at the University of M:.mesota Minneapolis,
Minnesota, was in’bervrewed at his residence, 315 19th Street Southeast ' 1
nimneepolls, khrmesota, and he adv:.sed ‘that he. resided with his. parents when | ‘ !
they l:.ved in: A,par’cment. 40 2t 2831 28th Street ) \Iorthwest, a{ash:.ngton, D. G. -
from 1931 to 1935.. ‘ “4’

; ]
Photogrgphs of ALGER HISS, Mrs, WHITTAKER Chm“BERS and child, and’ :IE:ITI'AKER . i ;
CHAMBERS and child were- exh:.b:.ted to .rs, VIRGINIA TYLER and TRACY F. TYLER, E

JR. with negative results. , :

. D e o]

1ivéd at the above address that his daughter, GERALDINE, age 30, vho is n \.‘ }
Hrs, rfILLIA D, .ERTZ, also lived at the apartment and she now ]J.ves with
Her husband at 1012 '\Iorth liain Street, McCook, Nebraska,

Klsseloff—11584
A teletype was transmitted to the Los dngeles Office on January 31 s 1949¢%
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New York, from Apml 14, 1944 to November- 9, 1945 and that he was the .commanding

ir, ANDREEW stated: to his knowledge he has never received any typewriﬁ"tten

T T e e e e < g 1 A A M L g )

St.. P 7463 )

questing that Mrs. RUTH S. TYLER

Jevens

who resides at 835 West 9th, Street San
exha.brbed to her.

The Omaha Office by letter dated January 31 1949 was requested to interview
Professor TYLER!s daughter, GERALDINE, who'is now Mrs. WILLIAM D. WERTZ; 1012
North Main Street, McCook, Nobraska.

The washington Field Office was requested by teletype to transmit to the

Onaha and Los Angeles Offices photographs of Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and .
child and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and_child which were transmitted with a.copy .
of referenced letter to the St. Paul Office.

FRANZ B. ANDREEN, 162 Laylor Avenue, Fort Snelllng, St. ‘Paul ) Minnesota, ad-
vised that durlng the war he was stationed at Union College in Schenectady,

-officer ‘bhere. He stated that he does recall the name of TIMOTHY HOBSON, but
doés not remember HOBSCH!s being d:.scharged from the Navy as a hcmosexual. ‘
Mr, ANDREEN advised that in the .event HOBSON: vias scharged for that reason
that the matter would have been handled, by Dr, O. J CASE then Ccmmander-Ch1 ef
and by his Executive Officér, CRAWFO!I.D F. BRUBAKER,

ANDREEN advised that he had 650 young men under his command at -Union College

and He rev:.ene& the Union College Annual for the period of time that he was

there and was unable to find HOBSON in the Annual or recall any detailed in-
fcrmtion’w about HOBSON,

Mr. -ANDREEN statéd that it is his understanding that .Dry O, J. CASEr practa.ced
ihedicine in Buffalo, New York-prior to the war and that hé is still living in
Buffalo, New York. . He stated that his former Executive Officer, CRAWFORD F.
BRUBAKER is now employed in the. Department of Educa’c:.on, Vocational Reh‘abllu.at:. o
D:Lv:.s:_on for the State of California , at Sacramento , California,

correspondence from the AI.GER HISS residence. s

The Buffalo Office was requested by referenced teletype of February 1,71949 to
locate and interview Dr. O.d . CASE and-the San Francisco Office was r}eouested ;
by teletype dated Februiry 1, 1949 to locate and interview CRAWFORD F,  BRUBAKGY, - °

at Sacramento, California,, g

Referenced wteletype from Los' Angeles dated February 2, 1949 requested that TRACY
F. TYLER, Jr.-who lived with his parents in the same apartment building with ALGE,
HISS be interviewed. It is to be noted that. TRACY F, TYLER, Jr. was interviews
on Januvary 3%, 1 . Ay )

¥ oL, 19493 g Kisseloff-11585 %
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‘St. P 74~63 LEADS
THE BUFFALO OFFICE

AT BUFFATO, NEW YORK : éVy‘/

Wlll "locate and interview Dr. O. J. CASE, whg was formerly /‘J /ég/h’/
a Commander in the United States Navy at ‘Union College, - }
Schenectady, New York, with Lt. CUcmmander FRANZ B. ANDREEN o .
from July, 1944 to July 26, 1945 for any information Dr. CASE.

may have in his possession concerning HOBSON, it being noted

that HOBSON was discharged from the Navy as a homosexual, %

Vill ascertain if Dr. CASE has any typewritten correspondence in
his possession which could have emanated from the ALGER HISS
residence. If so, will submit same to the FBI Laboratory for

B ocomparisons '

THE LOS ANGELES: OFFICE

AT SAN PEDRO, CALIFORNTA

o ‘,wu'lg ¥
Vill exhibit photographs of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and ALGER HISS

to Mrs. RUTH S. TYLER, 835 9th Street when they ‘are received

from the ﬂash:.ngton F:.eld Office. It is to be now‘sed that Mrs,

TYLER resided in Apartment 40,. 2831 28th Street: Northwest

#ashington, D. C. from June, 1931 to Septenber,él935, whi ch was ‘
during the time ALGER HISS lived at that addressiand;leased
Apartment 42 from July 1, 1934 to June 28, 1935.k\‘HIITAKER
CHAMEERS is supposed to have occupied th:.s aparumemt about the
last smx weeks of the lease, \ * ]
T ’ v

THE O.AHA OFFICE. ooa’

AT McCOOK, NEBRASKA T

vhen they are received from the “sshington Field Office ‘to
lrs. WILLIAN D. WERTZ who lives at 1012 North Kain Street I*cCoo}C I
Nebraska. a , vt

1L exhibit pno*bographs of ALGER HISS and VHITTAKER CHAMBERS 1

It is noted that Mrs. VERTZ resided with her parents in Apartment f .
40 at 2831 28th ‘Street Northwestn, Washington, D: C. during the &
time ALGER HISS lived in, Apartinent 42 at this address and. WHITTAKER

CHALBERS is supposed ‘o have occupied HISS! apartrrent for aboub the ' /
last sxx weeks of the lease,

. ’ J o
Kisseloff-11586 {23
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THE SAN FRANCISCO® OFFICE

AT SACRAJ;ENTO CALIFORNIA

FAlY loca.te and. interview CRAWFORD F. BRUBAKER who was fomerly
Exécutive Officer at Unicn College under the command of (£ P
Commander FRANZ B. ANDREEN from November 1, 1944 to July 26
1945, BRUBAKER is now believed to be employed at the. State
Department of n.ducat:.on, Vocational Rehabilitatisn Division,
State of California,. at Sacramento.

Will secure from Mr. BRUBAKER any information in his possession
concerning, HOBSON, it being noted that HOBSON was discharged
from the Navy .as a hcmosexual.

Will ascertaxn :L:C ¥r. BRUBAKER has any typewritten correspondence
in his possession that could have emanated from the ALGER HISS
residence, .If so, vill submit same: to the FBI Laboratory for
compar:.son.

L

" THE WASHIN 1GTON FIELD OFFICE

“

AT HASHI\‘GTON, D. C. . o

,Will forward to the- Onaha and_ Los Angeles 0Offices the photographs
.of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and 'child, Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and
child, and .one. large photograph of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS which weie
transmn.tted to the St. Pavl Office with referenced letter of
January 27, 1949.° .

.
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FEDERAL EBURE‘AU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK s ST« P reno. 74‘63

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 2/4/49

TITLE

PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

1/31; 2/1/49 G. PARNELL THORNTON R

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, etal ESPIONAGE ~ R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTSt Professor TRACY F. TYLER, University of Minnesota,
¥inneapolis, Minnesota, advised he lived in Apart-
ment 40 at 2831 28th Street NW, Washington, D. C.
from June, 1931 to September, 1935. Photographs
of ALGER HISS; and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS exhibited to
Professor TYLER, his son, TRACY F. TYLER, Jr., and
his second wife, Mrs. VIRGINIA TYLER, and they were
unable to identify either ALGER HISS. or WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS as being individuals that they recalled
living in the same apartment building from July 1,
1934 to June 28, 1935, FRANZ B. ANDREEN, Minneapolis,
Minnesota, advised he recalls the name of TIMOTHY
HOBSON, but does not remember -any details about
HOBSON's discharge from the Havy as a homosexual.

- RUC - ) .

REFERENCE 3 Vashington Field Office letter to Bureau dated 1/27/49;
St. Paul teletype to Los ingeles dated 1/31/49;
St. Paul teletype to Bureau, Washington Field Office
and New York dated 1/31/49;
St. Paul letter to Omaha dated 1/31/49;
Washington Field Office teletype to Bureau and
St. Paul dated 2/1/49;
St. Paul teletype to san Francisco dated 2/1/49;
St. Paul teletype to Bureau, ashington Field Office
and New York dated 2/1/49;
Los Angeles teletype to St, Paul dated 2/2/49.

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: A A ) , DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES /

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
‘(5>+Buredu
2~=Buffalo
3--New York (1~T. J. DONEGAN, Specjal Asst.
. . to the Atty.. Gen.)
2—Los Angeles 2--Washington|Field  Kjsseloff-11588
2ualmaha 2-=8%t____Panl
2=-San Francisco V. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE  16~—37952-1




-Northwest, :fashington, D. C. from June of 1931 to Septomber of 1935. Photo~
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DETATLS: AT HIN.JEAPOLTS’ MINNESOTA :

-
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Professor TRACY F, TYLER, .Ass;s\,ant to the Pre31dent Unlvers:.ty of L":.nnesota,
was interviewed at his off:.ce 54 Room 111 ‘Northrup : a'Ll and He: advised that
he and his first wife and family resided in Apartment 40, 2831 28th Street

graphs of ALGER HISS, Mrs. CHAIEBERS with a, small child and WHITTAKER CHALBERS
and a small child were exh).b:.ted to him and he advised that he did not recall
seeing any of these 1nd1v:.duals in the apartment building in wnch he lived.
Hs .stated that he was unable to identifythe photographs which ‘were exhibited
to him, but stated thatipossibly his first wife; ¥rs. RUTH S. TYLER; vwho now
resides at 835 west 9th§‘Sb’ree‘b San Pedro, Ga.l:.form.a, might possibly be of
assistance in this matter a; "Proi‘essor TYLER stated that wheén he lived at the
above address he travelled,gv great deal ‘of the time and that as he recalls
during May and Juns. of 1935 hewwas on 'ohe xhst Coasb doing some work.

@ »ﬁ S
Mro TYLER advised ‘that ﬂ.as"i:.ﬁSummer he rece:.ved a long distance telephone call
from some individual whose» qxa.me he does not recall and advised that this in- *
dividual stated that he vvras ALGER HISS! attorney and that he was questioned
as to whether or not he r 511ed. ALGER PISS and WHITPAKER CHiMBERS residing
in that apartment bullding "-,He advised that he told this unknovm person that

sy

he did not.recall e:.the%r DTS son.
hrs. VIRGINIA TYLER, second 5fe of Professor TYLER, wvas interviewed 4t her
home at 1564 Fulhem, St.-Eauli Minnesota, She advised ‘that -she was . married to
Mr.” TYLER in ‘New York Czt;i 3.n’l936 ané stated that she. called av Mr. TYLER!s
apartment a few times when heY 1ived in Apartment 40, 2831 28th Street Northwest,
rfashlngton, D. C, | 8 g"

TRACY F. TYLER, Jr. s age 24., student at the Um.vers:.ty of Minnesota, aneapoho,
Minnesota, was :mtervn.e-l x4 aﬁ:h:.s residencey 315 19th Street -Southeast,
I.{:.nneapola.s, Li:.nncsota,wand he -2dvised tha’o he resided with his parents when
they lived in .').pa“tment é&,aﬁ 12831 28th Street Northwest, Jashington, D, C.

from 193Y to 1935, m;‘ﬂ ,
Photographs of ALGER HISo Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and child, and WHITTA/ER
CHAMBERS and child were ﬁexhlb:.ted to Mrs, VIRGINIA TYLER and TRACY F. Tl
JR. with negative resulfsy’ g
It is to be noted tha‘b"l&rs. VIRGINIA TYLER advised that when Profes
lived at the above address *bhat his deughter, GERALDINE, age 30, vif
Mrs, WILLIAM D. .BRTZ ffa:l@o llved at the apartment and she now liv
her husband at 1012 ’\Iorth an:m Street, McCook, Nebraska.

B
ﬁ"

ﬁ}{ )‘ ,\ :i
A teletype vias transmlt‘hed 'bc? the Los Jngeles Office on January 31
\
5 Kisseloff-11589 o .
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St. B 7463

questing that Mrs. RUTH S. TYLER, whc resides at 835 West 9th Street, San
Pedro, Californla, be interviewed and photographs of the above individuals
exhlblted to her¢

The Omaha Office by letter dated January 31, 1949 was requested to interview
Professor TYLER'!'s daughter, GERALDINE, who is now Krs. WILLIAM D. WERTZ, 1012
North Main Street, McCook, Nebraska.

The Washington Field Office was requesied by teletype to transmit to the
Omaha and Los Angeles Offices photographs of Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and
child and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and child which were transmitted with a copy
of referenced letter to the St. Paul Office.

-

FRANZ B. ANDREEN, 162 Taylor Avenue, Fort Snelling,. St Paul, Minnesota, ad-
vised that- during the war he was stationed at Union College in Schenectady,

New York; from April 14, 1944 to November 9, 1945 and that he was the commanding
officer there. He stated that he does recall the name of TIMOTHY HOBSON, but
does not remember HOBSCH's being, discharged from the Navy as a hcmosexual.

Mr, ANDREEN advised that in the event EOBSON vias discharged for that reason

that the matter would have been handled by Drs O. J. CASE, then Ccmmander-Chief
and by his Executive Officer, 'CRAWFOLD F, BRUBAKER.

ANDREEN advised that he had 650 young men under his command at Union College
and he reviewsd the Union College Annual for the period of time that he was
there and was unable to find HOBSON in the Annual or recall: any detailed in-
forra tiow about HOBSON, .

Mr. ANDREEN stated that it is his understandlng that Dr. 0. J. CASE practmced
medicine in Buffalo, New York prior to the war and that he is still living in
Buffalo, New York. He stated that his former Executive Offlcer, CRAWFORD F,
BRUBAKER is now employed in the Department of Education, Vocational RBh&blllt&th‘
Division for the State of California, at Sacramento, California,

A

lr. ANDREEN stated to his knowledge he has never received any typewritien
correspondence frcem the ALGER HISS residence.

The Buffalo Of ice was requested by referenced teletype of February 1, 19/
locate and interview Dr, O, J. CASE and the San Francisco O0ffice was reg
by teletype dated February Y, 1949 to locate and interview CRAWFORD F.
at Sacranento, Callfornla.

N
R»ferenced teletype rrom Los Angeles dated February 2, 1949 requested t
F. TYLER, Jr. who lived with his parents in the same apartmnnt buil
HISS be interviewed. It is to be noted that TRACY F. TYLER, Jr. w
on Januvary 31 1949,

Kisseloff-11590
REFERRED UPON CCHPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN—-——-




St P 74~63 LEADS
THE BUFFALO OFFICE

AT BUFFALQ, NEW YORK

¥Will locate and interview Dr. O.. J. CASE, who was formerly

a Corimander in the United States Navy at Union College;
Schenectady, New York, with Lt. Commander FRANZ B. ANDREEN
fram July, 1944 to July 26, 1945 for any information Dr. CASE
may have in his possession concerning HOBSON, it being noted
that HOBSON was discharged from the Navy as a homosexual.

¥ill ascertain if Dr.; CASE has any typewritten correspondence in
his possession which could have emanated from the ALGER HISS
residence. If so; will submit same to the FBI Laboratory for
' comparison, -
THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE

. AT SAN PEDRO, CALIFORNIA L ‘ ’

Will exhibit photographs of WHITTAKSR C‘iAMBERS and .ALGER HISS
to Mrs. RUTH S. TYLER, 835 9th Street when they are received
from the Washington Field Office. It is to be noted that lrs..
TYLER resided in Apartment 40, 2831 28th Street Northwest,
#ashington, D. C, from June, 1931 to September, 1935, which was
during the time ALGER HISS lived at that address and leased
Apartment 42 from July 1, 1934 to June 28, 1935. WHHITTAKER
CHAMBERS is supposed to have occupied thls apartmenb about the
last six weeks of ‘the leass,

THE GLAHA OFFICE

AT- McCOOK, NEBRASKA

Will exhibit photographs of ALGER HISS and VHITTAKER CHAMBERS
vhen they are received from the Washington Field Office ‘to

Ers. WILLIAY D. WERTZ who lives at 1012 North Main Street, 1icCook,
Nebraska, ;

It is noted that Nrs. WERTZ resided with her parents in Apartment
40 a2t 2831 28th Street Northwestn, ° fashlngton, D. C. during the )
time ALGER HISS lived in Apartment 42 at this address and WHITTAKER 4
CHAMBERS is supposed to have roccupied HISS! apartment for aboul the
last six weeks of the lease, Kisseloff-11591
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THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

AT SACRAMENTO, CAI‘,IFORNI'A

\hll locate and interview CRAN“ORD F. BRUBAKER who was formerly

‘ ‘Bxecutive Officer at Union College under the command of Lt.
‘Camnander FRANZ B. ANDREEN from November 1, 1944 to July 264
1945. ‘BRUBAKER is now. believed to be employed at the Stateé
Department of*Education; Vocational Rehabllltatlan Division,
-State of California,. at Sacranento.

Will secure from Mr. BRUBAKER any information in his possession
, concerning HOBSON, it being noted that HOBSON wias discharged
. fran the Navy as a hcmosexual.

. ¥Will ascertain if ¥r. BRUBAKER has ‘any typewritten correspondence
. in his possession that could have emanated from the ALGERHISS
residence, If soy will submit same to the FBI Laboratory for

ccmparison,

THE UASHIVGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT JASHI\GTON, D. C.

Will forward to the Cmalia and Lés Angeles Offices the photocraphs

of WHITTAKER 'CHAMBERS and child, Mrs. WHITTAKER. CHAKBERS and

child, and one large photograph of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS' which were

transmitted to the St. Pavl Office with referenced letter of
 January 27, 1949. L .

Kisseloff-11592
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- NEW YORK . 1 65-2319
MIAMT l 1/29/19 1/17,18 20 21, IEON 0. PRIOR GK
. 26,27, /w
JAY DAVID whxmx,n QHAHBz.RS, was. ET AL, Pz,RJUR,.; ESPIONAGE - R;
\4_- INTER:AL SECURITY = R.

PAUL/ACROUCH, Miani, Florida, unable to furnish
a formation concerning subjects. Labora-
tory concluded that Vioodstcck typewriter
#IL9LTT ovned by trs. ANDREY ARCHER, St. Peters-
burg, Florida, ‘ used to type ques*:.oned doc~
; uments, lr. GRAY FOSTER, Palm Beach ‘Flor:.d&,
former neighbor of AIG:.F@HISS in *fashington,
D, C. na information of value, Mr. DWAYIE
G. BROWM ke Tlgles, Florida, former neigh-
bor of FEL NSLERMAN at Cambridge, New York,
unable to furm.sh information of value. Wood~
"SEoCK typewriter of Mr. CHARIZS STURBITTS,
Winter Haven, Florida, is in VJlashington, D: ‘C,
tr. ELIOT O'HARA, Vlest Palm Beach, Florida,
social acquaintance of nLG.mcﬁISS could furn-
ish @‘ information of value, PHI_L,I_P BANSON
HISSJR. III, Siesta Key, Florida, cousin of
ALGER HISS, has(no/iniormation of value. /
PHILIP HISS, furntshed, for examination, two

- typewritten letters received from ALGER BISS )
in 1948 and possibly has another letter re-
ce A %(MP’L"U‘ ceived in 1942 in files at New Canaan, Con~ )

qeitd
~

..‘-¥ ,—.'nfﬁyﬁlﬂng £

necticut,
2- 4 Y8 o
! rL M o {p/
!
REFERENCE ¢ Bureau file 74-~1333; . Q)
Bureau teletype to all SACs dated January 1_1 1949; { /
New York City letter to Bureau January 7, l9b9, ) at
. SN N o' : : i T ﬂ;‘ﬁ%
copIEs pesTRovEn - S \anem o . {;i)w .
169 DEC 16 1964 1\ 7%=11333 = 255/'7;] _ 3&3/
- purean (Az(;sn) ‘ i ECOILY
3 - New York (1-kr. T. J. Donegan - - LSS ‘ Y
Special Assistant to the Attox- X - INDEXED . 39
ney General in New York City)(ab.s% 18R 15 1946 .
2 ~ New Haven = Y
2 - Llam ' ' ' C:;

5 }lMAR R177

\B'Q‘)” |

sseloff-11593
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W 65-2319

Report of Si E. 'VIILSON PURDY January 11, 1949,

at Miami;

Vashington Field-Office teletype to Bureau and

Liiami January 13, 1949;

Albany teletype to” Bureau and ifiami January 14, 1949;
New York City teletype to kilami January 14, 1949;
Vlashington Field Office teletype to Bureau and Hlami
-January 18, 1949;

New Haven teletype to Bureau. and Miami January 19, 1949;
San Francisco teletype to Bureau and Ihama. January 19,
1949;

Report of SA F. X, 1chRIDE danuary 21, 1949, New
Haven, Connecticut;

Miami teletype to Bureau, New York City and New Haven
Januvary 28, 1949;

Philadelphia teletype to liiami January 28, 1949.

DETAILS: AT HTAMY, FLORIDA

Mr, PAUL CROUCH H, 10421 N.%, 33rd Avenue, forner Communist -
Party organizer for many years in various sections of the United States )
was wiable to furnish any information of value concerning any of the
subjects of this investigation,

Laboratory report dated January 1k, 1949, advised that it
was concluded from &n examination'of typeviritten specimens K293, secired
from Woodstock typewriter #1L49477, that this typewriter was not used to
type the questioned documents.in this case. ‘

AT PALM BEACH, FLORIDA

- The following investigation was performed by Special
Agent MARTIN A, MANIEY:

Lir. GRAYNFOSTER, 1459 N. Ocesn Boulevard, advised that

‘he has resided in Florida’ i‘or the past seven years and prior to that

time resided in Vashington, D. C. During 1933 and 1934, lir:; FOSTER
lived in the 3200 block of S. Street, Northwest, Vlashington, D. C.
However, he was not aware of the fact that ALGER HISS resided in this
same ne:.ghborhood. lir, FOSTZR recalled that-he has met AIGER HISS on
one or two occasions.through ALGER's brother, DONALD HISS, but lir,
FOSTER could not remember the circumstances surrounding these meetings
and was ‘unable t6 furnish any information of value concerm.ng HISS!
relationship with VHITTAKER CH.ALIBERS.

2 Kisseloff-11594 gZ ; l} Jl
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AT LiKE VAIES, FIORIDA

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent RUSSELL A FRYE:

lir. DVAYNE G. BROVNELL, 846 Carlton Avenue, advised
that until recently he had owned a farm at Camiigtidge, New York,
which was located near the farm owned by FELIX INSIERMAN. Mir,
BROINELL said that INSLERLAN and his wife were the BROVNELL's im-
mediate neighbors from the summer of 1941 until 1946, at which
time BRO'INELL moved to another farm about a mile away from this samre
locality. BROINELL recalled that INSLERMAN and his wife originally
came to Cambridge from Argyle, New York, and purchased this farm from
its former owner, lMr, HiRRY HARRINGTION of Cambridge, New York,

l{r. BROVNELL said that déspite the fact that the INSLER-
HiNs were close neighbors of his, he had never closely associated
with them due to the fact that the INSIERMANs were regarded in the
community as being very strongly pro-German during Viorld-tler II.
According to Hr, BRO'NELL, INSLERMAN, during this period, was employed
as a draftsman at an aircraft ractory located on Long Island, New York,
and, as a result of this employment, INSLERIAN never actually worked
the farm which he owned. -About one year ago, according to Lir. BROVN=-
ELL, INSLERILN®secured employment with the General Electric Company
in Schenectady, New York, and during this period he commuted to his
farm in Cambridge, lir, BRO"NELL said that he had very little con-
tact with INSLERMAN and in these few contacts never discusscd pol—
itics or never observed anything that would cause him to be suspic-
ious of IlISL.I?.LJ\N's activity.

Mr. BROVNELL suggested that the following.individuals,
all ln.vn.ng at Cambridge, New York, would possibly know something
concer/n:.ng INSLERIAN:

HARRY HARRINGION, former owner of INSLERIN's farm;
EVERETT KENYON, neighbor and close friend of INSLER-
HELH

EDUARD C. HORTON, who purchased iir. BRO'NELL!s farm
ajoining the INSLERLAN property;
lirs, HIIEY KEYS, former housekeeper for lir, BRO‘ NELL
and an acquaintance of Mrs, INSLERLLN.

AT VJINTER HAVEN, FLORIDA

The following investigation was performed by Special

Kisseloff-11595 g Z;,




W 65-2319
Agent HOVARD K. -RUTHERFORD:

Mr. CH.RLES STURBITTS, 143 Avenue A, Southeast,
ovner of ¥oodstock typewriter overhauled by the Leon Typewriter
Company in Vfashington, D. C., advised that he purchased his type-
writer about twenty years ago and that this typewriter is presently-
in th¥ custoty of his secretary, Mrs., DORIS KENDALL, fpartment F240,
3690 38th Street, Northwest, Viashington, D. C.

AT VIEST PAlli BEACH, FLORIDA

The following investigation was performed by Special

Agent EARTIN 4. MANLEY:

Mr. ELIOT O'HARA, 3153 Mango Promenade, advised that
his permanent residence address is 2025 O Street, Northwest, in
Vlashington, D. C. Hr. O'HAiRA stated that he has known Mr, and Mrs.
LLGER HISS socially since 1943. However, he has not seen either
of them during the past two years. Mr. O'HiRi recalled that all
of his contacts with lir. and Mrs. HISS have been of a social nature
and on one or two occasions he has had dinner in the HISS home and
likewise has entertained the HISSeés for dinner in his own residence,
Mr., O'HARL said that he did not know VHITT/AKER CHAMBERS and has never
seen CHAMBERS in HISS! residence, nor could furnish any information
of value concerning HISS! activities.

AT SARASOTA, FLORIDA

The following investigation was performed by Special
Agent ORVILLE F. McVAY:

-

}r. PHILIP HANSON HISS JR. III, Route 4, Box 105,

- Siesta Key, advised that he is a second or third cousin of ALGER

HISS. PHILIP HISS first met ALGER HISS in Vashington, D. C. about
1941 or 1942, and thereafter had an occasioral luncheon or dinner
contact of a social nature with 4LIGER HISS when they were both

together in fashington, D. C. PHILIP HISS said that he was Director
of Holland Operations for the Office of Viar Information from the mid-
dle of 1945 to the middle of l9h6 that he was also associated with the
Office of Strategic Services during Viorld War II, but that although
both the OYI and the 0SS were subsequently absorbed into the State
Department, he had no official contact whatsoever viith AILGER HISS
while connected with these two Government agencies.,

PHILIP HISS said that he has no direct or indirect

. A) ) }
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knowledge of any disloyal actions on the part of ALGER HISS and has
always regarded ALGZR HISS as & loyal and patriotic citizen. PHILIP
HISS furnished twio typewritten letters from ALGER HISS, the one dated
Noverber 17, 1948, on the letterhead of the Carnegie Endowment for
International Peace and the other dated December 23, 1948, at New.
York City. Both of these letters are signed by ALGER HISS and

were transmitiod to the Laboratory for examination by the Miemi Office
on January 27, 1949.

PHILIP HISS said that these two aforementioned letters
are the only piéces of correspondence in his possession which he has
received from HALGER HISS, with the exception of possibly a typewritten
letter received from AIGER HISS in 1942 or 1943, which may be in a
locked file cabinet containing personal papers of PHILIP HISS in his
mother!s residence at New Canaan, Connecticut., There is no one resid-
ing in this New Canaan residence at this time excepf the house maid,
and PHILIP HISS! mother will not return there for two months, How~
ever, PHILIP HISS is arrmglng, by correspondence and contact through
his mother, to have his cousins LAVRENCE S. GREENE or CHARIES BANCROFT
of New Canaan, Connﬂctlcut, search through his personal papers in
this file cabinet in an effort to locate this letter from ALGER HISS.
This information has been furnished the New Haven Office so that .
appropriate contact can be had with GREZENE or BANCROFT to secure thls .
letter and forward same to the Laboratory for examination.

- P E N D I N G -~
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IEADS
THE NEW HAVEN OFFICE
AT NEV CANAAN, CONNECTICUT

Vill refer to iiami teletype to the Bureau, New Haven
and New York dated January 28, 1949, requesting New Haven to make
arrangements to contact L& "RENCE GREEN or CHARLES BANCROFT after
they have examined the personal file cabinet of PHILIP HISS and
secure from them the letter found in that file cabinet written to
PHILIP HISS by ALGER HISS. Thereafter, this letter should be trans-
mitted to the Laboratory for appropriate examination.

THE MIAMI OFFICE
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

Will report the results of the Laboratory examination
of the "two typewritten letters written to PHILIP HISS by ALGER HISS
in 1948, which were transmitted to the Laboratory for examination
on Janvary 27, 1949.

Vi1l refer to Philadelphia teletype dated January 28
1948, requesting that RAYHOND J. PEELER, res:.d:mg in care of BJ.rch's
Tra:.ler Park, 2980 N.VW. 79th Street, liiami, Florida, be interviewed
for any information in his possession concerning FELIX INSLERHAN,

=6~ Kisseloff-11598 f 2 3
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NEW YORK 1 65~2319
MIAT 1/29/49 | 1/17,18,20 21, IEON 0. PRIOR K
- 1 26,27, 28/1;9

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMB&RS, vas. ET AL.

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
INTERIAL SECURITY - R.

PAUL CROUCH, Miami, Florida, unable to furnish

any 'information concerning subjects.

Labora-

tory -¢oncluded that Woodstock typewritér
#LLOLTT ovned by lrs., ANDRE! ARCHER, St. Peters-
burg, Florida, not used to type questioned doc-

uments.,

lir. GRAY FOSTER, Palm Beach, Florida,

former neighbor of ALGHR HISS in 'Jashington,

D. C. had no information of value.
G. BROUNELL, Lake tleles, Florida,

Lr. DUAYNE
forner neigh-

vor of FELIX IMSIERMAN at Cambridge, New York,

unabie to furnish information of value.

Wood~

stock typewriter of ¥r, CHARLZS STURBITTS,
Winter Haven, Florida, is in Vashington, D: C.
Hr. ELIOT O'HARA, Vlest Palm Beach, Florida, ’
social acquaintance of ALGER HISS, could furn-

. ish no information of value.

PnILIP HANSON

HisS JR. III, Siesta Key, Florida, cousin of
ALGER HISS, has no iniormation of value.
PHILIP HISS furnished, for examination, two
typearlnten letters received from AIGER HISS
in 1948 and possibly has another letter re-
ceived in 1942 in files at New Canzan, Con-

necticut,

REFEREXCE :

-P~

) Bureau file 74-1333;

Bureau teletype to all SACs dated January Il 19493
New York City letter to Bureau January 7, l9h9,

L}

@'—- Bureau (AtiSD)
3 - New York (1-tir. T. J. Donegan,
Special /Assistant to the Attonr
ney General in New York City)(
2 ~ New Haven

435D)

st A p——

2 - Hiami

-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEY YORK, N.Y. B e ’ NH rmEno. 74~5 AL
RIPCRT MADE AT DATMEA\gIE{m i PEE'HOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
H¥EX HAVEN, CONW.. 2-8-49 2/3,7/49 FRANCIS X. C DRIIE
- CHARACTER OF CASE

F~=

QY

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMEERS, wes, ET.AL PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE :

DETAIIS:

Ce ARG Comnphatt,

Typewrit e ﬁatter dated 8-20-45 from ALG...R@PISS to
PHILIP iISS, III, Cedarcrest, New Canaan, Conn.’
made a{1ab1e by LAURENCE SKCGREENE of New Canaan,
cousin of PHIEIP, H. HISS, II1. Letter forwarded to
Buredu Laboratory under separate cover,

mP—- -

A

BUREAU FIIE 74-1333.
Miani teletype to Bureau, New York, and New Haven
dated 1—2u—49.

RO lettay, tc the Bureau dated 2-7-49.

Referenced iami teletype revealed that PHILIP HANSON
HISS, III, a resicent of New Canaan, Connecticut, was
mterv:_e :cd at Siesta Yey, Sarasotaj Floricda, relative
to his relationship and contacts with ALGER BISS.
During the interview PHILIP H/NSON HISS, III, advised
that there was a poss; bility that a tvnewr:.tten letter
addressed to Lim from ALGER HISS was located in his
locked Tile capinet containing perscnal papers in the
home of his mother at New Canaan, Connecticut. PHILIP, .

indicated during the interview,that he would arrange / X

P to correspond with his cousin, LAURENCE S. GREENE in-"
2 =-Is- New Canaan, who would effect arra gements to have the
_/:Z,jc’aﬂ/ papers in the file cabinet -exarined for the presence
of any letter from ALGER HISS to himself. vy
AR TOVED AND k / / o ] Wﬁ) Wﬂﬁﬁﬂ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 4, c’ "/

COHIES DRSTROYED

‘74—» /3'—3 — | A BHS] ten »‘:@M

2-New Haven
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tn February 3, 1949. LAURENCE S. GREE = By Clapboard H111 Roa;d
Gonnecticut advised that he h‘.d received. a note from his ¢

, New Canaan,
usin, PRILIP

f:.le cab:.net located in .the res:.dence of his, .other at New (la
indicated that he, Mr. GREENE, would per or such a request upon recelp'b
of a letter i‘ron PHILIP!'S nother, .ROL

On February- 7, 1949 Mr. GREEMNE rade available one ‘typevritt
fugust 20, 1945 addressed to. PHILIP H. HISS, Cedarcrest, Ne
Connecb:.cut, and signed WALGER"; The letter in quest:l.on 7
on stationery of -the U. S. Department of State and bears t!

seal. Mr. GREENE advised that he had thoroughly examined f@ll the v

correspondence of ‘his cousin PHILIP and that the only 1ett er vhich appea- -
from ALGER HISS to PHILIP was the. one in question. 2ir. GRJEENE advised tt
he des:Lred to have the letter returned and requested. that the be furnishe<.
with a s:.gned receipt ‘indicating that the 1etter had been Jturned -over to
representatlve of the FLI.

By letter dated February 8, 1949-the letter which, was recefived from
LAURENCE S, GREENE was forwarded to the Burcau' Laboratory for approprz.a‘be
exanmatlon. ‘

\

) ~-PENDING-- /'
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possess, in conformity with /ashington Field teletype in the above mal:

. 1 /
{

\
NH 74~5 : l ‘

IBAD

NEV HAVEN OFFICE \
t

AT NEVT HAVEL, CONMNECTICUT ’ | " s
T i . 5 ; «‘:

7ill interview Professor THOIAS I. EiERSON at theyYale Law School, ~
in accordance writh the request as set out in the Ziashin‘{gton Field Jetter
to the Pureau under date of February 7, 1949, with refeirence.to LIGER !
158, his associates, activities, and for any knowledge}which he may

P

to all offices .dated January 10, 1949,

-
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P FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 ’
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NTY" YORK, N.X. - NH FrENO.T,(-5 AL

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN } PERIOD FOR WH!CI'“I MADE REPORT MADE BY > ;

MADE . ”
HEW HAVEN, CONW. 2-8-49 , 2 /3', '7/49 ) FRANCIS X. IC RRIIE
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMPERS, vwas, ET AL PERJURY
- ; ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

, REFERENCE:

. DETAIIS: |

-

Typewritten leiter dated 8-20-45 from ALGER' EISS to
PHILIP H. HISS, III, Cedarcrest, MNew Canaan, Conn."
made avalla‘:‘le by LAUR...NCE S. (B.En.NE of New Canaan,
cousin of PHILIP H.. HISS, III. Lettér forvarded tc
Bureau Laboratory under =epar@te.~ cover,

-P -

BUREAU FIIE 74-1333. ’

M#iami teletype to Bureau, Hew York, and New ‘Iaven
dated 1-20-40.

WIFO letday, tc -the Bureau dated 2-7-49..

Referenced ifiari teletype revealed sthat PHILIP HANSON
HISS, III, a resicent of MNew Canaan, Connecticut, was
mterv:.e"ed av S..esta I\ey, Sarasota, Floricda, relative:
to his relat:_onshlo and contacts with ALGER HISS.
During the in%erview 'PHILIP HANSON HISS, III, advised
that there was a poss:a ility that a 'c.ynewr:.tten letter
addressecx to him from ALGER HISS was located in his
locked file. cabinet ccnbaining perscnal papers in the
home of his mother at New Canaan, Connecticut. PHILI
indicated during the. interview that -he would arroncé
to correspond with his cousin; LAURENCE: S. CREENE

New Canaan, who would effect arram gements- to. have the
papers inthe file cabinet examined for ‘the presence
of any letter from ALER HISS to himself.

APPROVED AND
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3y letter dated February 8, 1949 the lettér which was rece:.ved from

NH 74-5

-

On February 3, 1949 LAURENCE S. GREEMNE, Clapboard Hill Road, New: Canaan,
Connecticut, advised that he had received a note from his cousin, PHILIP
HANSON HISS IIT, authorlzmg him to search PHILIP!S personal correspondence
file cabmet located in the residence of his mother at New Canaan, and
indicated that. he, Mr. CGREENE, would perform such a request upon receipt

of a letter from PHILIP'S nother, C/ROLYN DOV, informing him as to the

location of the key to PHILIP'S perscnal correspondence file cabinet. ({

On February 7, 1949 Ifr. CGREENE made evrailable oxie typevritten letter dated
fugust 20, 1945 addressed to PHILIP H. HISS, Cedarcrest New Canaan,
.,onnect.:.cut and signed WAIGER!, The 1etter in questa.on was prepared

on st.at:.onery of the U. S. Departrient of State and bears the State Departra.ut
seal, Mr. GREENE advised that he had thoroughly examned all the
correspondence of his cousin PHILIP and that the only letter "J}uch appe-" =g
from ALGER HISS to PHILIP was the one in question: Mr. GREENE advised %+ -
he desired 'to have the letter returned and requested tHat he be [ furnishe .
with a signed receipt md:.catma that the letter had bden turned over tc
representative of the FLI.

LAURENCE S. GREENE was forwarded to the Rurcau Laboratory for appropr:.ate
exammatlon. ' 4 l
\ ) \

=
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NH 745

NEY/ HAVEN OFFICE

AT NEV HAVEL, CONNECTICUT *

Y7ill interview Professor THO:AS I. EIERSON at the Yals Law School,
in accordance with the request as set out in the Jashington Field lette;
to the Dureau urider date of February 7, 1949, with reference,to AIGER
HI3S, his associates, activities, and for any knowledpe which he ray
possess, in conforpmity with ashington Field teletyvpe “in the above maty
L to all offices dated January 10, 1949.

\
b
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Tu?:c:stl ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK #ILE NO, 65 1303 ViH
REPORT MADE AT i ‘DAT:AWD:M PERIOD FOR WHICH MAD! REFORT MADE 8Y - - }
l< ' 'CHARLOT'IE 2-8-49 2-1-49 INNESS R. CARLSON
\ - .
T . CHARACTIR OF CASK
' O : . PSRJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; -
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was; Bt Al ;INTE:I?I‘Q‘AL SECURITY“~ R
SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: V/ ] .
‘HILTOK and LOGI L TTERWAITE, Jackson-
i ville, N. C., resided i Apartment 33 at
- ; 2831 - 28th Street, N.W., Washington, D. C.,

d from October 1933 wntil August 1937. SATTER-

AULITE could-not identify photograph of HISS
or CHAMEERS as former residents 2831 - 28th
' Street,. N,’., Washington, during period of y M

their residence at that address. , WM f

/ - RUC - W

REFZRENCE : Buresu File 74-1333. . ' ’

Ce QQG’%&‘:’ Letter to the Bureau from Washington Field Office, 1-27-49.
3’,./ - . . . v | .
FLTea! ! :

DETAILS: AT JACKSONVILIE, NWORTH CAROLINA - 1

. Y
; ) Mrs. LOUISE SATTERWAITE, 214 Canterbury Réad,. advised that ;-
Hr. SATTSRAAITE and she resided in Apartment 33 at 2831 -~ 28th Street, N.W.,
Washington, D. C., from October 1933 until August 1937, et which time they
moved to Georgetown, ¥d. During this period Mrs. SATTERYAITE was employed
by Reconstruction Finence Corporationgy Mrs. SATTESRVAITE advised she could
not identify the photographs of ALGER 1SS, WHITTAKER CEAMBRRS, his wife
ESTHER, or baby daughter as ever heving resided at 28\31 - 28th Strect, N -9{‘.,
dutring their tenancy at this address. Q/&V*/

<

¥rs. SATISRWAITE pointed out that duwe to her employment
she pgspent very little time at hor apartment. <$She advised she was acquainted

APPROVED AN y GENT «
C FORWARDED! % < | DO NOT WRITE IN THISK SPACES
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Co 65-1303

A}

with the manager of the apartment house and the couple who resided in the apart-
' ment next to theirs, but could not recell elther family's name. Mrs. SATTER-
YILITE further stated that they did rot mix with residents in the apartment

house as their friends and associates were acquaintances from North Carolina,
vho were then residing in ¥Washington, D. C.

A
N ., L

E. HILTO TERWAITE, who is a civilian employee at the United States
Marine Base, Camp Lejetne, North Carolina, advised that he could not idontify
*the photographs of HISS, CHAMBERS or his family as formor residents at
2831 - 28th Street, N.W., ifashington, D. C. Mr. SATTERJAITE was then cmployed
as receiving clerk for Pooples!' Drug Compeny at their warshousc located at -
1st and Florida Avenues, N.E., Y{ashmgton, D. C.

- REFSRRED UPON COLPISTION TO TEE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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THIS cAsE omqlmjrm AT '\TEW VORK , FILE NO. 65“1303 Vil
RDOR; MAD:;\T i * ' DATK WHEN PERIOD FOR W’I'“CH‘MAD‘ m;'l' MADE 8Y
;  Manx .
CHARLOTTE 2-8-49 2-1-49 ; _INNESS R.. CARLSON

TITLE ” | CHARACTIOR OF CASK- N

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY ~-R

e

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was; Et Al

- SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: .
BE. HILTON and LOUISE SATT"RHAITE, Jackson-—
ville, N. C.,’ resided.in- Apartment 33 at
2831 - 28th Street, N.W., Washington, D..C.,

. from October 1933 until August 1937. SLTTER-

WLITE could not identify photograph of 'HISS
or CHAMEERS as former res;dents 2831 ~ 28th
Street, N.W., Washington, _during period of

p “their residence at.that»adpresse : i

» L4
.

. 7 - RUC =

-

REFZRENCE : Bureau‘File 74-1333.

DETAILS: AT JACKSONVILIE, NORTH CAROLINA °

tMrs. LOUISE SATTERWAITE, 214 Canterbury Road, advised that
Mr. SATI'mRHAIT and she resided in Apartment 33 at 2831 - 28th Street, NiW.,
‘fashmg’con, D. C., from Oc tober 1933. until August 1937, at which time they
moved to- Georgetom, Nd. During this period Mrs. SATIERYAITE was employed
by Reconstruction Finance Corporation. Mrs. SATTERWAITE advised she could
not identify the photographs of an‘z.R I*ISS, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, his wife

ESTHER, .or baby daughter as ever having resided at 2831 -~ 28th Street,. N.W.,
durmg their tenancy at this address.

-
.

Mrs. SATISR#LITE pointed out that due to her employment

. she spent very 1little timo at her apartment. She advised she was acquainted
; ;

Letter to the Buresu from Wash:.ngton Field Office, 1-27<49.
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f DAVIF-CARILTE.L o5 men he kneW as DAVID.,
ZIICERNA from aboubt 1933 or 1934 %o 1533
in Washingtoa, ¥. C. MAccusintonce grose in
; correction with unlon cetivity of both in

5, PoA.zeColly  ZILLERILAY occasa.onully Joired
¥ . inforeal discussion grown vaere LI&A’ yresent,

o rode wr wpstly of ;f.‘ellow ermloyecs of FIGLAL
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a; € STeroae »,.,-I:T’ZEI;" set forth, ¥Ient

. three doys in *.oacow where he —et lussicn wife

of Frron rrqfessor ot Lieinzig and cxrangel bo
genfl Auorlcun c:: oeI:.‘b::.ee $5 her with uoney
furpished by and, lorried Alemnwma, Ve,.
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TOTATLS: . VILLIME VARD PIGEAN

~A+. A._n_g’leton, h:.sconsm~ T 5 w
;ae follow:.ng mvesﬁ;t,a.t:,on W3s condacted by Spec:e.l Azgen.t
mxmm:e IE GRAYD zhi the writer; .

. FILLIA! WARD IIGIAU was :m,terv:.ewed on- ,ne‘bruary 7: 198
at his home, 702 Bast North Street, Appléton, Wisconsin., A photogreph of
DAVID ZIIZEEMAN, furnished Milwaukee by New York, was exhibited to PIGMAN

- and he :klenti‘f:.e& it o3 a picture of a nar he knew in Washington, D» C.
. ¥ = as DAVID ZI.IERIAN, -He stated that he had previously identified this
Lo .- photograph before the Federal grand jury in New York CGity as that of
. ’ DAVID ZIIMERUAN,, The photograph shown him there, however, cozﬁia,:.ned
threée 1né.1va.duals incl‘ua,mg ZIE’ER:M - , *_ ‘

”

: . PIGMAH sta‘hed that he became acg_uam‘bed with DAVID ZIILERIAN,
; ’ ‘ whom he knew uwnder no other name, when -PTGUAY belonged to the Federation l
of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Techn:.ca.ans in Washington, D, Cs
He stgted tha{; he: was active in the bashmgton local of this union fron
_ ., about 1333 to 1936 and he Pelieves: $hat it was from 1984 to 1936 that.he
T . Ymew. ZIICERMAY, He could not recall- whethier ZIMIERMAN held any office
. in this pmion, vas an organizer for the. unaon, or ,jusb ¥hat his connection
© .« with the union Was. ' ZINERMAN did not work for the B;n‘egu of Standards
¢ e and PIGHAY does not r ecall whether he had a ao'b with the government or -
. not. PIGHAN himself lost interest in the uniqn about 1938, He may have
, . Seen ZIILIERMAN on one or two occasions from 1936 uitil "’IGHAN weént to
‘ Europe in the sunaef of 1988 bt he recalls no- :.ns‘f;ance. .

’ PIGMAN was vague' &8, i:o the. details of his éontacts with
ZImmnI»IAN’ but stated that he nét hi ab. several businéss méetings of. the
union zdl ay have seeh him: 4t the Homés of mutunal friends.  In connection
with this latter statement,PIGHAY explained that when hé was first in the -
Bureau of Standards prior to his marriage he was aséizned to the Neement
seétion! wdere he fiade g mumber of friends whom he continued to associate
with froa time to bime - throvch the union and in what he described as

f Winformal gatherings" at the homes of various of these peopley  He believes
ZIMMERGIANT was. nresent. .at some of these "informd gatherings.) - Thé nature
of the gaﬁ;her:xﬁ,_,s veye soc:xa.l for the most part bub they entered intg
‘discussions of -'many. ihings“ proba‘oiy including, politics, 5 PIGMAI} cou.ld. be -
¥no moré specific on this point. He stated that he could namie several

: ind:.v:.duals vho were proba‘bly at; these ga.“tx rings, dut the only two he
;ﬁuld naine Yecavse he Was sure were HERBERI\INSLEY, who to ‘the best of

s knowledge is still employed in the Burtay of Standa.rds, and EINAR,
= _gf;‘_,‘presen“blyﬁ e:rmloyed by Armour Research oundatmn in Gﬁicago,

= } : ® o

- E’IG:IAN \ras q_uestione,d, as to whether or not he lmew of
y women with whon ZIL! T associated emd in papbicular if he lmeyr a’
voman. by the name of EMA!"?'\“‘@LSOH, ELEANOR 1TELSOI; YRTER. or B BIBANCR

Klsseloff—l 1610

-

BRI




| HT 45-786 o S | '

o A
X'SOTRING. He stated that he knew no women with whom ZTIERIIAY aSSoc:,a.ted,

- viorkets, parb:.,cula;';!.y among those he knew at the Bureauw of Standards

"He pointed out; however; tha’a he had previously advised agents he kmew

a woman named ELEAYOR NELSON 4n connection with union activities in -
Wa.shmgton, D. 0, during the same period of tine but that he did not connect
her in his merory in any ‘way with theé man he knew as DAVID ZIMImLAN. g
He stated that while he wa§ in attendence at the federal grand jury in

Yew York Tecently he understood that a womar named ELEANOR KELSCH was
subpoenaed as a Witness also and a woman vas :po:mted out &0 him as EIEAXOR
NELSON. He did not recognize her ag anyone he had ever known, although

' he stated several years had passed and the woman he imew could havé aged

to tne extent that he did mot recogn:.ze her, -

PIGHAH was auest;oneé. for, furthey details concern:.ng ‘the
‘nature of ‘the d:iscuss:;ons held by the, previously descr:.‘bea "infoz:mal K
gatherings,! in explanation of this he stated that 4n his younger days,
Particularly at the period of time from-1933 to 1536, he himself held '
' several "leftish! views on social and political patters. He vas asked
to- exlain what he rieaht ‘bv the word "leftish.! He stated that at this
Deriod of time he recsalls hav:.ng atténded several Soviet moving pictures
and lectures, usually at some union hall in Washmgton, D; C, He was
unable fo recall under whose auspices any of ~these lectures aad movies

' were presented, nor &:ho Anvited or wWged him 3o attend them; if . anyone "

dide TIn Purther explanation of his béliefs and activities at this tine, .
.PIGzzAZ; VOlunteered; that there was considerable feei:.ng anong government |
-concerning the low vages they received at that tine. He attributes this

condition to the fact that hé-and his friends became interested in FiAE.C.T.

and took an active part.in not only ‘union actav,xt;.es but in polu,tical
and. economic d:.scusszons. ‘ ; y

A 1

In summatlon of h:’:s aeScnptrongr Sf the "mformel @,thermgs"

: he stated that- the,,, were more or less continuabmns of discussions ‘held

during their lunch hotwrs at work and that no doubt they hed met on occasions

in his home as well as j.n the homes of .the other mclividu&ls in this
£roup. : .

" PIGUAN volunteered ‘that :.t seemed to h:.m the a.ttorneys ‘
before tl;e grand, jury were interested in -his agtivities in Burope other .-
thon “His reésearch work gnd. for that reason he wanted to relgte them to
‘the agents. He stated thaﬁ he went to the University of Yieipzig on a
fellowship fronm the) alor Foundatioh\at Wilmington; . Delawere, The head
of this oxganizatidn is Poctor DALOK JJURDICK. Tiis foundation as well
&g othér sinilar ones advertises in frorhqus technical pu’blmcations
that it hag fellowships available for deserving students. He believes
that he saw the ad »f the ILglor I‘oundadfion in vhat was then known as
" 1ndustiial and Epgineering ‘Chenmigtry Iews Edition" which is now knolm as
"Chemical and Engineering News," Hé merely made an appl:.catlon stabing

his qualifications and Was ,accepted.

f
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- the f.ollowiazg pu’bl:,catmns in the volume, page and yesxr showms .

MI 65-786 ' R

While at the Um.verqi,ty of I.e:.pz:;g in 1938 and 1939 heé

" 434 research: vork on enzymes- and glycosides and based upon this research .

wrote ea.ght pu'bl:cshed. Papers, seven of Wwhich Wwere ;u.'bl:shed in Gernman i
journals-and ore in .zn Azerican journal. These articles amec.red. in -

"Ber\’chte Der Dutschen Ghem{schen Gesellschaft!"
. v -~ Volude 72, Page 212, 1983,
o x ' Volunme 72, Page 1953, 1933+
- "Ze:.lschr:.ft fu:c Physs,ologisché« Gnemie“
: : . Volume 253, Page 150, 1939: - i
’ ! - Volune 259, Page 268, 1983,  * . , =
C " ° Volume 261, Page 82, 1933 - e
Lo - Volume 261, Page 95, 1983, .
Volume 261, Page '1{59) 1959, :
1Journal ‘of Américan Chemidal Society' =~ | - R
= T s Volume 62, Page 1871, 1940. . o= 7=
. ‘He stated the't he samiled for Burope on the Vulcania of the
Italiau 1ines fronm New York City the latter part of July; 19838. “The
.Dogt made one or twp stops prior to stopping vt Venice, 1taly vhere: . .
‘PIGMAN, his wife énd one child disembarked. _From Venice they ‘traveled by
train to Budapes, , Vienna, Prag and- Lemzag, ‘axriving at” Leipzig aboub -
the first of September, 1828. From then until July 1, 1939 he studied-
ab Leipzig but nade variots short trms to other cities in Germany.

PIGHAN,. that GEORGE -and his wife would neeb PIGHMAN in Paris in the suhmer:
of 1939 .and, they *v:ould: take @ trip. ‘togethers In the summer of 1939 about

?(?rior to leaving America he hed arranged with his brother, Guﬂmm

July 1, PIGIAN rented & small autonobile. He leftr his child. in Teipzig
- ‘apd hé end his wife droye to Paris whéré bhey.met his brother GIORGE and ,
bis wife. Wné four then toured Switzerland, includiing Géneva, Rhone Valley,.

- Iuzern, Zurich,. then gver into the Austrzan Tyrol Valley, then to, Innsbruck,.
Munich, *Nurem‘berg and back to Leipzig,; drriving there ghout Avgust 15, 1939.
Ab ’bhis roint PIGUAN's wife picked wup their child and traveled alone to
Stockholm, Swedene. He, his brother, GEORGE, and GIORGE'€ wife continued
from Leipzig by btrgin to Warsaw, Poland where they spent, sévergl days,
thence to Moscow, Russia vhere they shent three days, thence to Leningred,.
‘Busgia vhére they $pent- tiree days. ¥ron Leningrad they Went to Hels:mgfors
ard then bo Stockholm where PiGUAN met his wife and.child. The whole
-marty then traveled to. Go;penhagen where they sx:ent approxivately a week
and *proceedea. to Gotiesberg, Sweden Where they all embarked on the S.S.
Kungsholm ond grrived in Neéw York about October l, 1939. He had resigned
his position with the Bureau of Standards with ‘the understané.ing that he -

" could return. Within a short time after, nis retu:r;n he again, t005 up

emloyment with that organ:.za‘b:.on. . R

=3

o PI‘GMAN stated “that he ha& ’been-asx;ecl ‘before the grand Jury
- 4f he heé. net any :.nchv:téuals while he was in Russig ané. he.-had told.

the grand, jury that he looked up- & woman in Moscow who Was the hossian wi:ﬁe
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of a professor friend of his at I.e:mzig by the name of ,‘Doctor Jusmﬂ)g, TER.
ST;.T".;IZ’B. had given BIG-L.M -300- marks to purchase goods iy América for his

wife in }oscow. Upon his return to the United States, PLGIAN placed an
order with Sears Roébuck Company,. Export Dehartuent, Ph:.laaelph:.a, Pennsyl-
venia. PIEIAN produced a letter from that orgamzat:.on which enclosed

three documents described in the cover letter as "license Porash beq‘mg

.. serial- numbers as follovs: 91777, 91778 angd, 91773. These forms were in ’

the naturé of invoices and each Iisted seyéral iteas in the Russian
language which PIGJ.AII stated referred to household goods and clothirg
which he had, ordered at this women's reduest. The license forms mdicated.
the goods were shipped through Intourist, Inc., 545 Fifth Avenue, frew. X
York Gity. The addressée on the forms was imltten in the Russian 1anguage ‘
and a?}peared as. followsy : :
’ 3
CTETTEP, 30§HPL AHATGAEBHA -
YA hAP;{GASHF'r.&b"A 19 XB ‘1. , I
‘OGK,‘BA COCP ; - . -

PIvaIAN would not J.et this. 1etter and forms leave his
Possession buty agreed to have photostat;c copies nade of them and o
forvward j:ha copies to the Milwavkee Off:.ce providing he could. nake
convenient arrangemeri.ts. S TN ‘ L

i ? .

PICGUAYN 'stated, tha,b hg vas magried to ALICE WOIFE of “Gnicago,,

i3

" Illirpois on June 10, :L935 at Alexandivia, Vzrgm:.a. He gave the hames a.nd

places and dates of birth of his c‘uldren as i‘ollows-

fron 1950 to date: ) . »

3

J‘AIES WARD. FIGMAY, born Septémber IL’?1 19:36 at Colum’oia
. . " Hospital, Washingbor, Da C.» while psrents résided
 den g U?é; J)C%I ilorter Stgeeg N‘ﬁ, ir?'ghi?g;ﬂgn, tiD& g;, s
. eptember olunbia '
AN og 1%9f v’aal‘gng; og, D Gz, whilg pao :cen;s regided
at £02 \falrefiqld Road, Greenacres, llaryland . -
JOHI! .CHARDE»> PIGIAN, born .A.ur:!.l 26, 1946, while porents
resided at 522 bouth Kemlwor'bh, Oak Park, Illinois

PIG ,stated that his parents were ileum* but 8¢
HKis father is JALES’ WRRIRIAIT, reébtived, Vo Tresides, o3
land Avénue, Cek Parl, Illmo:.s. His nokaer,. Q;_xg,a, ] ;
resides at 1017 Soy.th Lombard, Ozk ¥ark,: Illmois.\ PIGIAN h,s one brother,
GEORGE LE ROY PIGMAY, proviously identifk@d in this case, and a glvof‘ced
sister who goes by her maider nahe, DOKISNILGUAN; and .::esa.des with her
mother., Her merried nane ¥as DORI»%’O%:W&OH. -

From renory ond by consulting-old address booksy, PIGI:.AL
was aple to furnish the £ollomng 1nformtmn concernmg his :;es16.ences

#

Hay, 1950 o 21,1930 . R

Rodnan Avenue, 1 plock west of Gonnect:.cut Avénue .
Washington,. D¢ O Kisseloff-11613 ., (J J\, /]
” " ) 7 % J
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' About 2 mon,ths, fall of 1950

'%’w, Dupont C:.rcle (old Turkish Em‘oassy), Washington, D.C.

About. December, 1930 to a’oouﬁ £all of 1931

+ Tlew Hampshire Avenue nekr 2lst and N, num'ber i
believed o be 1252, Washington; D O, : i

Ball of 1931 to sum}ner~-of~1932

I.assachusett‘s Avenue, 1 house quﬁ of Ganadian
Em‘bassy; l’?OQ block, ‘Washington, D, &

3
B f

Fall of* 1932 wntil early fall 1933 ] c
0 Street MW, 2100 block near P Street Brzdge, - -
Washington, D. C. (married wn.{le liying at this
¥ address.) \ ;

x

- Eell of 1983 to about Jtwe, 1934

. -z s

Corner of 18th and P Street 'sécond, house fron corner
on north gide of P Street, Washington, D. G,

Y
P

*

About June, 1984 to sumper, 1935~ -

P Strget 2100 block, north sigde, middle of ‘block:,
. one room anartment, Washington, ZD‘ C‘ .

o

© Supmer of: 1955 4o Novem'ber, 193 4 E ,

. 3001 Porter Street, N (Pwm wished t¢ oxplain - . -
: that he had misSakenly given bhe shove adaress to -
the grand jury in Ilew York as Rodman.) ,

- NWovember,- 1936 to pbout Ocﬁo‘ber, 1937 .
. Te4s Lor’oh Uni:on, Az‘la.n ghon; Vﬂrgima. ( )
1957 o Suly 1, w38 - -

) A’bout Ccto'bef

&

Firgt ‘Road }?orth Arlipgton, Virg:.nia, & one i‘amlly
house néar junction of Lee Boulevard and frashin ton

Botﬂ.evard.

Sa:.led. £or Burope,’ 1e.wer 'oa:ct of July 1938, |

Fall of 1959 %0 £all of 1940 R .

N t

- 2008 Horth Stafford Street, Arlingtor; Hirginsa 3 ("!
Kisseloff-11614 ?) ‘I




UT £5-786
Fall of 1940 to June, 1944

L ) - 5002 Wakefield Road, Greenaéies, laryland
: (Fx;:gendslnp He:xgnts) -owned.” this house

iis =, June, 1944 tasuly,lsas s

522 South Kem.lworth Oak Ectcsc, Ill;mo:.s
owned this house

July, 1946 to ;present i , coLk

= T !
702 .uast orth Street Appleton, Y«asconsm.- o\ms
this house _ - X .

PIGIAN pqmte& out tha;t his 'nanme snould, be listed :.n
telephone directories frof the time he lived at ’ohe Porter Street .
a.dd.ressg o
PIGIAN stated thetb-he is on a leave' of abgence fron the
Ingtitubte of Peper Chenistry at Appleton until June, 1943: He has
- several lezds for other Jobs but as yet has made nd connectmn. He
agreed to advise thp Hilwaukee Office in the event hé moves from Anple‘bon.

~

1 :
o

: ‘ qxﬁm UFGH CONPLETION TO 1Em 0"2‘10:, ¥ ORIGIN =
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; ‘  Copies of {;his report are furnq.saed. Wash;ngton Field and Caicago
-as the office of origin may visk to set out leads fox thése ofi:.ces
based upoa infortation con%amect in this report
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No, 1
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Phe Follotng dnvestigation vas oonduated by Spastad Ageat -

AURZATTER B, 14 CHANDaaY the riters - .

C v ZYCHAY was -interviewed, on Febiuary 7y 1947
at his boxne, 702 Bast Jortk Streat, Appletons Wiscanein. A photograph of
DAVID 2LCOTHAY, fionished Milwaukes Dy New York, wag-exhibited 15 JICHAY .

" aud he Menbifged 1% a8 & ploturs of p xan Ne'knew in Washfngten, Ds 0, .

as DAVID. ZTIORIMAN;. He siated thad e had provigtaly Adenisfied thia - -

-t photograzh bafors thé faderal grand Jury iz How York.Gity aw thab.of |

DAVID ZTSGRNUM,  The photograph shown him $here, hovevaer, cohbained. -

© -thres individeslw ‘inoluding BIRNERHAN,

FICHY whabed thaé ko Docane snquatnted with DAVID ZUEAHHAY,

wion he knew uider no other nane, when PXCHAY bélonged to the Foderabion

“of Architeota, Roginesin, Chemists: and Yacheiciins in Vashington, D. O ' -

e

_Ee stated that ko wis sctive in the Washington lodal of this wnion froa .
A¥.. Ho -could sot recall ulgther ZIMEIRNAY beld asy office

know LXHHEANS , 304l 33 . . ,
7 in thin unfon, wis an oréanizer for the union, or Just wvhab his connestion

With the uadon wawe ZIEMIRHAR 444 not work Loy the Buvsauw. of Stendards.

- and FICHAN does 1ot recall whethar he had & Job with the giysrnmend o

nots PICHAY Rimgel? logt interént i the wmnion about 1078, He may have

| meen ZHNERION on-onw or two ogcasions £ram 1938 wntil PICUAY went kg - -

- Hurcpe 1n the spaver of 1923, but he Fegalls No instance,:

L FRCHAS vae vagtess Vs the detalls 6fhiw cuntaotd wity -
UIANUAY DUt stated thaf he met hin ab-seversl dusiness xsetings of tha
-dndon axd way have geén him ab the Roxes of mulusl frieddes In-coxmnsotion

" §Ath this atter statemsnt FICHAY explained thad waen he was £irst 4z the

Borean of Jtandardy prier to his marrisge he was assigned o the "deadnt.

© #eation” where he made & nuahey of friends whom he continusd 44 adscclate

BN foem tiks 0 tlme Shrough 4hs union pnd dnwhal ha described ds

© about 10X3:-t5 19368 and ke Deldeves thab At waw £row 1934 %5 1026 thati ke -

Hiaformd gatherioge® st the-hbmes BY yariods of ‘these people. Hs dellovén

ZUEERAN was presout nt some.-of these Ninformal gatberinge.” The nathre

" of the gatherings were soctal. foi the mos$ yart Bub Hiey etered iato
o¢ the gatherings acial. £¢ y CHAY -donld pE

d4sctenions of Ymany things% probadly inoluling pelitics: FILUAY

- nd mave speaifie on this point. He stated that ho could npme seyeral .7
todividualy vho .v,-fq.s_rﬁbmrie these zathersings, hob. the only tws he ]

‘would nse Becauso he was: pore, wers HEEEIRT INSIEY, who to Yhe dast of

" hiw krsvledze 46 still suploysd in the Buréau 62 Standards, znd EIFAR
. ﬂi&iﬁo presently suployed ?z’zgzm«seawcﬁ;fmamowin R L
CoIMeedye . Y e T ST

"PREUAN nh Gusationsil as, to vaellieF or. Hot ho knew .of

_.sny vomen with ¥hod ZINZGRMAY associated and in particuler if he kuews -
v&g,ﬁ by the naus of TLEAYCR FELICW, BLRALOR NELLOR PONTER Or XLEANOR -
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ux 65726 | .
" SOYBTNG. Me 6tatsd thed he knew no wosen with whom ZTHMIMMAY svsceiated.

. -and took an astive pa¥t 4n aot only undon dotividies dut in poidtical
aad: asononic d4scuseiond. , e

XD

k ‘Befora the gragd Jury were intorested im his sativities ia Xurope othed
* than his resoarel work And for 3uat Teawsn he wanted to rslate thua %o,

“his gualitications :(xit?. was accepled.

* -
* 3 k3
! 1 = .
- wa‘
t ) @

% 'Y

He pointed out; however, that he had previously adviesd sgents he knew-
a voman pased BLYANSR BELUCE in connsetion with-unton adbiwitsewdn ~ . 7
Vashington, Ds 0. during the saze poricd of tiws dut thal ha &i& nol-cdnneet

hat 4n Ris mepory iu any vay with the i:n ke knew as DAVID ZIHNERHAY

- He atated that while ko was io attendsnee at. the fedaral grand Jury in
Haw. York weceatly he undéralood that & voman Ramsd BLEAEIX KELCON was .

subpoesned ss -2 witness 2lso and a woman was pointed oub ¥o hig as L
FZLSON. He.41d not recogaise Ber as anyore Me-had ever known, although
e stated saversl years had passed and the woman he Xnew could have xged

-

to the ox{snt thil he did nob-recogaiseher. .
XGHAY was questioned for furlher dotails codcdraing the
gatheringeo® Iy oxplanation of this hie'wisted that Sn ‘his jorvager dayi, )

‘particularly at the paried of time frox 193% t0 1325, he hinyelZ held
goveral "loftish¥ vievs on social ol political matiers. IHe was asked

@

~$0 explain what ke seant by the wird fleffish.® Ha stated that at this

yeriod of tise Re rocalls having nttended several Sovied moving plotures -
Aad ledtures, vsually at song unian hell 4o Washington, Ds 5. Ho wved

' umable to recall under whose auspices. sry of these leatrres a8l novies

“wers praseated, noi ‘vho invited or-urged him 4o attend thes; 3£ anyome .

41ds In-further oxplanation of his holisfs and activities at thiu tixe, .
RIGHAT yoltntesred, that Shers was considerable feeling anong. government

woTkeEy, particularly asong those hs knew at- ths Burean, of Stasdards

concorning the low woges they received at that tine. Hu attridutes this y
¢ondition to the fnbt that e and his Crients Becana interented in ReAdRile T .

In suemstion 4f his dewcriptions of the “inforsal gatheringa¥

:fxg stated that they were xor¥e 6r leése continuntions ¢f discussions held

duricg their lusch bours at werk snd that ng doubt. they had xet.on ascasions.
i Yie home ae ¥oll sy 1n the homes of ‘the other indtyidiuls 1b this

PYCHRE yoluntvered that i meored. 45 im the wtforndye

| me

the agents, Xe xbatad that ho went to-the Univeralty of leipxig on &
Zellowship froa: the Ialor Foundntion. st ¥Wilaington, Islsvare, ' The head
of this orgshization As Toetor LALCR BURDICK, Fhls fouddation hs well
2% other sizpilay ones advertinds in yarious technical pudlications

. thg} 4t has Tellovships avasloble for doserving sbudents. He bolleyes
. that ho. #aw the ad of tha Laler Fowndation in YRAS was. then lnowy a8 -

SIndustedal and Enginsering Ohesfetry News Xdition? whtéh Ay now known aa
Hehenias), and Eogineering News:* Re meraly made é?i;umi,in&ﬁm*'?&‘}“

Kisseloff-11619
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. - " While at the Univeraity of Leipsig in 1638 and 1923 he
414 researsh vwork on ensyses and glycosides .and dased Gyon this researol

- wrote edght Pudlished paders, weven of whieh: wire prhlished in feresn . .

© of 1923 and: they would take & tiip togethers  In ihe susmser of 152D whout

- ézployment with that organization.

Journale and dns ix an. Asericdn Journsl. Shess .artiolas arpesred dn .
i £61kowing publications 4 the yolune, Page and yeur shdwnt

Pardchie Der Tutschen Ohemischen Gegalisoliaft?
Yolune 73, ®age 213, 1933,
. Voluse 73, Page 1953, 1929, .
2Zellechritt fur Physiologische Chense®
| ‘Volums 263, Page 055, 1982,
' Volums 261, Fage B3, 1822.. « -
_ Volume 261, Page £S5, 1939:
Voluze D61; Fage. 108, 1983,
#Journal of Avsrican Ghemical Sucloty® - e
Yoluse 63, Page 1371, 1940 p

5 " Bo-stated that he ssdled £or Buropd on the Yulecsnis of the
Itelian Yings from Few York City the Xattér part of July, 1059. Zhe )
Toat madé one or tvs stops prior to stoppisg ab Veéiids, Yialy whers

LIGUAY, -hiw wife und one ohild dlsendarked. Fram Venice they travelsd by

Arain to Budepest, Vienng, Prag ond Léipsip, arciving at Zeipsig nbout |
the first ¢of §cpgegbam 1953, From then until July 1, 1932 he atudied

at Leipaig but made various slort trips. to. other oitdes i Qermsny,
¥Prior to-lenving. Auerica he hed aryanged with his brother, GEGACR 1% H0¥
PYOHAY, {hot GEORCA and his. wife would-meet-FICHAR In Paris fx the suzier

July %, PIGHAY rénted & small autonodile. He 1eft his child 4a Xeipaik
and he-axd his wife drove o Faris vhero they et his brother GEORGR:and.
his wife. ZShe four thed -toured Bwitserland, including Geneva, Rhone Yalley,
Lugern, Zurich, then over {nto the Austrian Tyrol Valley,then o Innsbruck,
Kinich, Ferenberg and bask to Leipalg, arriving there sbout Auzdat 10, 1937
4% this point FICHAN's wife picked uy thelr ohild snd traveled alone to :
‘Stockhols, Bweden. He, hiw broflier, CSCR0E, and GLTRGE's wife.continued

| frox 7e3pasg by train to Varsav, Polend Where théy spent soveral days,
thonce to-Hoscow, Rusein where thoy spent- thres days, thence $o Leningrad, .
Russda where fhey spent three fayes . ¥rém Leniegred theywent to-Helsingfors,
and then to Stockholm whore PACHAX net his wife and ohilde -Fhe whole
party then traveled o Copenhaged vheré they spent ayproximately & week:
and procesded to Gotlesterg, Swaden wherd they all smbarked ox the 8.8,
Xungsholm atd arvived in Hew ‘j!er_l; abonk Qc&ﬂser‘l-. .19,53., He m »:c_sigugi
hin podition with the Burean of Stasderds with the understanding that he

gould.veturns ¥ithin s shoné ‘time atter his return he sgain fook up L

: ' FIGHAN atated thab ho had Peen auked betoxe the gravd Jury - -
4¢ he bad zet any individusle vhile he was 4o Russix and he had told

tho grand Jory that he 16oked up a Womsn An Hoagow who was the Bussian wife
S Kisseloff-11620 )
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_ ‘of a profesior frisnd of Mn at Toipsig vy &ha nine o: hochr J“SEFK SPRITER. -
- STEMIR Bad glven JIGUAY U marka to purchise giods ia Avericafor his 0 -
- o wife in Kokedws TUpom His returm to ‘$hé United States, PICHAE placed wa -
) " grder with Sears Roabuok Uoapany, Expors Departaend, Fhiladelphia, Pahteyle
: © wehis. PICAHAN produced a letber fron that srgenisation wifch enolosid -
. = - shree documents descriled in the cover letter au *1icense foras® beaking
nerind pusders as Lfollows; 91777, 91778 B4 91779. Thesw forag wers in
: ) tue natire of inveices mnd sach 13ated several fiéns in the Rassian .
b Langunge which PIGHAY stated referred to housshold gaods sud clothing
r - which he had oxdered at this vomsn's requast. The license forzs indicated
: . ‘Ehe goode wors shipred throuzh Intourist, Inc.,. 545 Xifth Avenve, New,
-, Tork Qity, She.addreswea-cn. the. Lotan raa wuﬁn in the. Rumsian lmm;g
. amd mtare& 24 Lollovas

oTEIYiR, 3s§m ABL‘:MBEHA oo
VA WIPKCA JEFRANEA 19, KB L ;
HogRascoor

. PLOAAY would: noi let this ‘uﬁté: and Zorns leave bl
.- w«:nuln but mg¥aed o bhaye photastatic coplen made of them and: to
. ' for¥ard the-cbples to the Hilvaukes Citige :;zovming he. c?uld. r..-aka
- s _‘cmmnimg manzmenﬁn. o

ik ' mm atnm that tie wu married Yo ALIOE WOLVR ot Ghiem.
AR mmm on Jine 10, 1933 4% Alexandris, Virginia. Hoe gave thc Taves m
e . places. aud dates of pArsh, of Nhie children As tonavn )

- FAMES. wm P1CYAY, born Septesher 17 1986, ab Doluabia -
- atpunl.‘imh:ng:gnﬁ. a.n'vhuo ygnnta xiaidcd
m e JBAB mmgﬁa%s%aﬁttgrgtgeﬁzeﬁg.?h;higggn& aolunbiu

SR Hospital, W N ashingt gg. ?},” [ while parents re:iied

Lo ST A 8% 5002 Yakoﬂcm Resd, Cresnacres, Haryland
: : JORE mm PIOMAY,. Yorn Lpril 26, 1946, whnc :p;!'ant:
. ‘raslded at £33 &mth z.’enu\eorth. Oalk Park, 111inoie

i - PYCURN: abated hat hiw ::aront: mmi .nvina 'tmt. aep&raﬁeﬁ.
gie st e 008 . Tien Souti e Pl ) S
ST {e7.] oY, nosse xothe s ™t
o rasides :t 1CLY Somh'z.%hhrsl. pak Fark, lnimh. 'PICHAX has one brather,

GICHOR LR RO FICHAN, previcusly ddentified 48 this case, 8nd & diverasd
sister who gose dy her malden nsmo, TORLS PXGHAN, and rauidc; wmz e
‘uoum. Her Jaa.rrzoa ‘pans vas DERES JOBRSCH.

C Fron segory snd By cofsultlng 014 aadusa Ma!m mm
e vsx al’ua tc fuzndsh. the, follavi% mtoraﬁm aoncemmg hia uqidgnm
, o *trqal%é 0 datos; ) S 7
;_ =w.1930tnr¢n,uao :

L : " Yoduan Aveaus, 1. b onnoonout Avu\u.
. . o wuhantqn. ™ &, Hﬁé‘émh'fl%ﬁf |

<
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- ML 6-T36 - ’
o Adoud B gsn{hs. fall of 19&3 ] ' -
‘ #2, Tuoont Cirele (om ”armh ‘&abuﬂ:}. Vashinston. N
T aveut Déceater, 1920 4o adout 2412 of 193). ]

Kow szmra Jveaus nead 51t wnd X, RusYer
belio'ml 40 be 1232, Washington, 5. O

SR nu at 193 to e of{ 1922 -

u % T g Yiasdachusatts Avénis,, 1 hovie wesh of C ,
: . % . ﬁzamtr. 17¢0 ’bluekg thmtcn, e wm

¥alL-of 1933 watak ensdy ¥all, 1033

0 Streab X, 5100 Ylock néar ¥ Sirsét. Eridge,
[ - o , ﬁ‘nh:x:gﬁgn. D G, (wru& while living at thf.s

AT a2l 02 1933 to. akiut, Jeasy 193

Lorper of 16th mid ¥ Mruﬁ. ecsnd:
on :m'th ‘nide of P Gireet; wi:hfﬁgt&?“‘ fioa °°"‘m’

About. Juno, 1924 $o: gumner, 1935

STl T . Steeeb, 3100 Blotk; nerth wide, middle of bosk,
Y- -. . one room n;mrtunt, vumsten, Do B

+

5% &

T dvmeot 1925 o Fovenbing 2928 -~ 7 ¢ . 7
N ‘ 0L Perter Firaet BV (PYCHAN - wwu:i 6 oxolain
. that ke hsd mistakenly given the above sldress $5
© L . ¥he grand Jury An Xew York ag Boduan.)
. ﬁoyea‘ber, 1958 to Abeub: Cotobery 2027 CT
| 2438 Korth Upton, Jgrl.iastan. Yirgiah
- Abaut Cotober, 1887 %0 July L, 1959 |
, ' Rirst Hoad North, Arlingfom, Virginis, s cne Tamily
" Rouse-near Jwiction 6f 1:» Boulnva:& and Vaghingion
- . - T Eaa‘lgmd.
v 8&11&& tor ﬁnro;;c. httox‘ pert ct Julyl. 1935.
. 7adt of 1923 to fall of 1940
" . FOOEHorth Stateérd Strest, drlugton, ’c'i:'ginh.

o i . Klsseloff—11622




raxarmmtoame.isu ' S

' . sooa Wakégieia Boad, Gntnma. Huxlan&
‘ i (rricnéship Kaie;hku)g ovped thu house

June, 1944 £o. July, 1948 .
522 South Xeutlvorts, Gek Fark, Tilinaing |

- Jnl;r. 1946 £5 present

- : : : 708 Butﬁerﬁx ngma. lgphton. mdaansan} VLS '

o this hous

' PLCAAS pointed out that hil asae shonld 'bo JJMML 3n \ ’

‘telephone diveotories from she time he lived ab the- Portor Streo%

uﬁdx'ou. . ,
 PICHAY stated that he {5 on.a 3eave of ahwaco from the

Tastituto of Peper Chealstry at Jopleton.until Junp, 1942 Hehas-
Syt o has made m.eénnactian. He

- wéveral 1eads for other Jobs bub as yet.
~ agresd to aaviu the ﬁmmﬁkw sttice 1 the ‘svenpt be ) mann frou,ﬁpplqton.

ES

~ BEFEARAD VRGN CHHELETICH %0 2Ha OFPICK DF ORIGIN «
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LEAD BERAX
Goples of this repérd aré furnished Wishington Xield and Chicsge

as the offics of o¥igin may wish to set ont lesds for thess offices
Baved unon information cuntalned 4n this report,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
“THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Lm YORK KC FILE NO. 65"1263
REPORT MADE AT N DATE WHEN MABE FERIOD FOR. REPORT MADE BY )
. ) WHICH MADE, |

¥XAXSAS CITY 2=-1C~49 -7 8-49 ' ROBERT T« MC IVER _ hvr

s T o S 7_ o cmm\crmopcnsz ‘ -
! PLieJURY
JAY DAVE WmﬁAKER CH&EBERS “Wase e‘b al ESPIOIAGE R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Reoordé of LEON Tw“.“‘ﬂf‘E stored-in ,R:.chmond Mo, , -
indicated. he sold’ Woocls{:oolc typewriter, serml
£198743 to Royal Pribting Co., 2408 W: 32nd Ave.,
apparently Denver, Golo., but ¢ity not rnamed on
sales slip. Denver advised.

- RUG -

| REFEREHCE: Buréew, File 74-1333. o ‘
El Paso telotype to Los Angeles and Kansas City., dated 2-4-—49.
Los Angeles teletype to Kansas City dated 2-7-49,

|

DETATIS ;

: Referenced teletype from Bl Paso stated that LEON W. WHITE
of El Faso sold Woodstock typewriter, Serial {f188743, in JDenver,.
.Colorado in 1940.. VHITE!s reécords, according to the teletype, are
stored in the home of Mrs. ARTEUR TURNER &t Richmond, Missouri. i
Los Angeles was imstructed to contact kirs. TURNER et the Hotel 1.
Constance in Pasadena, galifornie to obtain keys for her home to //m:
be mailed to Mr. FRANK EUCHAMAN of H&rdln, Missouri, who knows e ]
where the records are stored. . f i

-y,__

/

*  The referenced 'bele'bype fnom Los Angeles indlca%es the.t ,,:'J’ ’
¥rse ARTHUR TURIER had sent an gir mail letter o FRANK BUCHANAN,
Herdin, Missowri, advising that a duplicate key %o her house was Y |
in the possession of HARRY KULL, Manager, Missoiri Gas Compeny, ‘,;h
Richmond, Missouri, and :,ns*&ruc‘bmg BUCHANAN to obta:.n the keys 4"(/ R
and ooopera.te with the Bureau in every respesti~ 5% ;

J 7
. N - 2 5 / i ) s eek ;:s.;‘i S A‘}”, )
- | 2 Forwarorp; et LR 2 o it btger | Cx Ay - DONGTWRWEINTHESESPACES /Aﬁzf_%'
i /] 2R A - e |7 YaFl T AT
COPIES DESTRO gl / ‘ 17 f/ ’ 1&2&5“3"‘1’2 5 48| / j/f; - ég»f
©- 19 DEC 1G°THETTR e "'I;‘i“ i RECOTN Y 73
(5)- Bureau AL ig . g e
3 ~ New York (1 T. J. Donegan, Assbs| Klsseloff-l 6

. 2 -Lenver  to Attorn )’ Geneéral)
' 2 - Kensas Ca:&y (1} () - -

5 . . b = r i
i * ) i B ) ’ ]‘* (\a,
ai/‘ - N = 7 e " = ‘s?’ /gl
f ¥, 5, GOTEAXKINT ADANOTNICE: 72034
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»
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KC 65-1263.

FR!&K BUCHANAY of Hard.m, Missouri said he was the ‘brother .
of Krs. ARTHUR TURNER and Mrs. LEON W,-VHITE of gl Paso, Texas, and
that he bad received a letter fronm Lrs. TURNER regardzng the records
stored at her house. N

}eIr. BUCHANAN acoompan:.ed the writer to Rlchmond M1ssour1,

- . where HARRY KULL, anager of the Missouri Gas Campany, vwas intéryiewed;.

He said he xio longer had the key to Mrs.. TURNER'S house and mde

" pumerous-teleplone calls in an attemp‘b %o Yocate a key. Being unable -

to logate a key, Mr. KULL assigned one -of his men at tlie request of
Mr. BUCHANAN to gein entrance to the house, inasmuch as they had
oceagion to do so in the past in connection with gas business. The
house was éntered by FRANK BUCHANAN and the writer and records of
LEON W. WHITE were located, which indicated that, according to.sales

_slip. dated 1-6-41; Woodstook typewriter SN #198743 wes sold-on 1-6-41

to the Royal Prinbing- Company, 2408 West 32nd Avepue: for $24.99,

The sales sl:up was. *humbereq, 37+ Na eity was mentiored -on the sales.
s1ip, but. it was noted that WHITE s 'bypex.r::ber shop in 1941 was in-
Engléwood, Colorado, & suburb of Denver, emd further, that,, according
to the Bl Paso teletype, WHITE has stated that he sold the machine in -

Denver.

s

THis 1n£orma.t:.on *was forwarded to +the Denver Offirce ’by

‘{;erle“bype datad 2-8-49. L : o

"2 REFERRED UPON COMPLELION TO TEE QFFICE OF ORIGIN -

%

a

o L e - e
R
T Cisseloff-11626 <7
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KC 65-1253

IEADS - .

' ‘THE DENVER OFFICE .

At Denyer, Uolorado‘:

Will attempt to locate the instant typewriter end obtain
specimens and forwdrd registered, Air Mail, Special Delivery,

Sp
to the-FBI Leboratory, by contacting the "Royagl Pranta.ng
Gompany, ‘2408 West 32nd Avenue, Dgnver, Colorado. 8w B3

!
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1L L, . o g

TH:;msgqniGJmmAT mmyonx i ' . m 'FILENC?. €5-1263
REPORT MADEAT - -] DATE WHEN MADE ’ PEP-QIODFOR. : v >~RB>‘OR1'MADE~BY ) . l
) _ I wmizu MADE -

| Xawsas 03Ty 2-10=40 | 27,8449 ROJERT To 10 IVER  hwr
we | cuaracrerorcase T

FERSURY
ESPIONAGE ~ R

|__JAY DAVID WHITTAKER OHAMPEES, wab. et ui

e e bl

. "SYNOPs'stFém' Regerds of XECT W. WIHITE, stored in Righmond, Yo.,

o irdicated he £01d Woodstook typewriter, Sorial

- | - . #163743 to Royal Printing Co., 2403 W $2nd Ave.,
: apparently Denver, Coloe, but oity rot mawed on

sales slips Denver advised.

J o RTS -
- RBFERENCEy - Bureaw File 741883,

El Paso teletype to Log Arzeles und Kansas City dated 2-4-49¢
Los Angeles teletyps ¥ Kansus city cated 2=-7+49.

DDTAILS E 4 1

Referenced teletyps frem El Paso sbated that LEGQ W, WIITE
of El Paso %o0ld Foodstook typewriter, Serial {195748 in Denver, - ‘
K Colorado 4n 1940, WHITE!s. reddrds, aodording to the teletype, are
" stored in the homs of Nrs., ARTEDR TUFEER at Riohmond, Misgouri.
Los Angeles was instruoted to coxbach Mrs. TURKER at the Fotel -
Cénstance in Pagaders, California to obtain keys for hor homs o'
ke mailed to Myr., FRANK DUCTAYAN of Dardin, Missouri, who knows
where tke regords dre stored, , ,

|
_ The refererced teletyps from Los Argzeles indicates that - l?
Lrg, ARTEUR TURKER had ment an air pail letter to FRANK EUCHAWAN, .
Eardin, Misscuri, advisirj that a cGiplicate key to Mer hougs was
in the posmession of EARRY EJLL, Uarager, Missoizri Gas Company,
Richmend, Misgouri, and instruckimy EUCEANAN to obtain the keéys
axd oooperate with the Pureau in every rezpect, :

APFROVEDAND = T YT I WO - S
.FORWARDED: ___ N ~ 1N CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES '

—~

T -

. | COPIES OF THIS REPORT
‘{_"g\q Buréaun ) ' ‘ _ ' V E—

| "8 = Few York (L T.J. Dozegan, Asst Kisseloff-11628 , ‘

2 - Demver  to Attorney GCeneral) , :

2 = Eenzag Clty ‘ I I

U. 8 GOVERXNENT FRINTIX® O1TICE  7+~203§
¢
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION'

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEXT YO’?.K, NET YORK

CV. FiLEno. 65—-2663

REPORT MADE AT

T oare WHEN MADE _ PERIOD FOR Rzpom' MADE s\'

a7 ICH MA z — .
Dy 2/ 11725, 26; ,
7 »QLEYELAND{OHIO * /99 1 TR /hq CLARE F CAE?TER | EJS
3515 ! i - : i CHARACTER OF CASE
.- | “PERJURY

e :
J. D. VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, vwds., et al.

ESPIONAGE R

INTERNAL SECURITY — R

- P

J s¥YNoOPsIs OoF FACTS:

\ 7—“ 5 8¢
RFORIATIG) T ety

ALL |

‘I‘ﬁry

. QL\‘] i') Utv-..” u.‘}l e

D TQM-S(J.

P30 iy

Reference:

é-&““ﬂd

‘qéﬂﬂ - /‘"

COPIES DESTROYED

- ceiving ma

» Spec:.men i‘rom Woodstock model 5N typewrn.ter,
Serial, No; 156037, obtained from present
owner at Youngs bown, Oh:Lo, determined by
FBI I.aboratory‘ not jdentical with machine -

used to type que foned specimens. in this

cases MILIIAM N{ODREY, Jr., Attorney, -

East L:j.verpool, 5hi cannot recall ever:re-
majl or written matéiial from MF, or
Mrs., ALG 1S8S. Captain BAXTER BRUCE, USN
(Ret ) occupied apartment at 2905 P Street s
N.W., Washington, D. C.; from 1932 to March
1935 when he was transferred to Phlli'op::.nes.
BRUCE states he hever met CHAMBERS, his
wife, or ALGER ; and claims not to have
known HISS occup:.ed the apartment after his

RUC-

P"; ”c

ureau‘ 1{e ]
Chicago teletype dated January 19, 1949
Bureau teletype dated J. anugry -2, 1949

W’:ashlngton Field telstype dated Japnary 3,1,{, N
1949 ;

Boston teletype dated February kL, .].9'14._9”%‘““"H‘“‘:u

¥ * v
T,
v

169 DEg 16 196
i i f%;?vtv';g;?ot’ 7*¥ i il s""‘“‘-""‘“_‘" o DO NOT WRITE JN THESE SPACES _1 _
Joz \ M,L /LW,CG/;’W'/' /333/ 23?{%,

com o] ﬂusnmn'r M
‘ / Bureau /(’{f '
~ New YorIE (ALSD)
(1~T+ J. Donegan

o the. -At.torney General)

2 - Qieveland

e'“ﬁ?ﬁl

gp. Ass't,

"‘:'ﬂik‘ﬂ 1;: 1949 ' %
o & et g )

%) \_s e

7\ Klsseloff—f 1629:
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" 5etails: & om " 'Th:.s is’a jo:mt report o.f.‘ Spec;:.al ﬁgents _; ’ y

v, F. O. | . e |
65-2663 . . S -y

-

N a

HARVEY E. WILKINSON, CHESTERJY »mm,
and ‘the wrn.{'.er. -

At Yo'unvstown‘, Oh:.o: .

The following :.hvestlgatn.on vias conducted by Spec::.al ﬁgent
HARVEY E., WILKENSON: - :

Mr, KARL MIILER, Managei of the -‘ioodstock Typewrlter Ex“

' change, 12 Vindicator Square, . adv:.sed that this typewriter vas sold on

August 1, 1940 to Mr, JESSE BORTON, 417 East Liberty Stréet s Hubbard, '
Ohio, ; ) iy

¥r, JESSE BORTNER was contacted and adviseéd that he Had
purchased this typewriter fror bhe Woodstock Typewriter Exchange of - = . -
Youngstown sometime im; 1940 and had given it fo h:.s daughter as an aid-
to her 1n her school: WOrk .

Mrs. MAJORIE HARRY, YMr. BORTNER!s: daughtgr s 417 East
Liberty Street, Hubbard, Ohio, advised that she has been in possession of
instant typewriter since her father Had purchased it and given it to her

'and read:.ly made it ava:.la,ble in order to secure the sanple {;ex'c..

By personal observatn.on of Agent WILKINSON it-was ascer—-' :

' ‘tained-that the typeiriter in question is a Woodsi:ock, “Hodel 5N, Sérlal

No. 156037. , ‘ ‘ .

An’ orlginal and carbon copy of the typed character:.stlcs of
the above-mentioned typewriter were forwarded to the FBI Laboratory under:
date of January 26 1949+ Cn January 28, 1949 the FBE Laboratory advised

. that from an ex ion of these speclmens it was concludeci t.hat thls
¢ typewriter was ot ,;Lﬁentlcal with the machine used to type quest:.oned

Specimens Nos.‘-S"ﬁhrough 69 of this cases . "

At East Liverpool, Oh:.o~

The following :anesta.gat:.on was conducted by Spec:.al
Agent HARVE! E. HILhINSON- ) -

Mr, WILLIAW H. VODREY, Jr., attorney, who res:.des at 13
Apnstrong and whose office 1s at 512 Broad:glay, advised ‘that he was; graduated
1rom the Harvard Umverslt‘y Law School, Cambridge, Massachusehts s in June
1929 and was a classmate of ATGER HISS. He advised thab he could not y
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4, D. TIITTAKEN GUIMCIRS, wad., et al.
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TEPTONAL SECUMTY - R

CIEVIIARD, OO | 2/9/A%  |M25,R%1 | cLaENF. cAmmiR 25
TmE - S ST Sl i CHARACTER OF CASE - ) Y

ECPLN0R - R

‘ ‘ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Specimen Lroxn Vicodabock model 51 typewriter,

Serie) Xo. 156037, obbeined frem present
cuner abt Younzstomny Chio, doterained by
¥BI Laboratery not ddenbical with machine
used to tyrme cudstisned specinmens An this
CACS, mmm Hy &'9:35’!, Jr., Att@m@y’ )
¥ast Tiverpcol; Chilo, caznst recall ever re-
peivirz rail or written material from Kr. or
Yrs. AIGCR HIS3, Captain DAXTER IOUCZ, USH

Ty - (Het.) occtriod apartment ab 2505 P trect,

“Kogo, E&m’iﬁﬂbﬁny D, G,y Iron 1932 Yo mrth
. 1935 when he waa bransferrsd to Philiprines,
EIUCH states he nover med CIALIERZ, his
wife, or AIGER HISS, anrd claims nct to have
knowa RI%3 cceupled the apariment after his

— . .,

L35,

2 -

3-.

ceparture.
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recall ever hanng received any mail or written material from HISS;

, whether it be in longhand or typewritten, and ccould deflnz.tely state that
he had never received any from HISS! wife PRISCILLA. Hée advised that any
time he was in ﬂashlngton, D. C. he would call HISS up ‘and they would,,
then have dinner together to talk over old times, the last of these '
meetings being in the spring of 1948: He further adviseéd fie could not
def:.m.t,ely state whether or no’o HISS. coitld use a ‘typewriter and ¢ould not
suggest. anyoné; former classmate or otherwise, with whom HISS might have
repularly corrésponded.

At ﬂkrbn, Chio:

The i‘ollow::.ng :.nvest:.gat:.on was condutted by Special Agent.
CHEST*“? J. WILLETZI:

- Gaptain BAXTER B‘?.HC , USI\I (?;eta.red) , home address 875
Seward Avenue, Akton;. jpresently employed as the City Smoke Inspector for
the City of Akron, was :mterv:x.ewed by Spec1a1 Agents KENNETH C. HOUE

. and WIILEBT.

Captain BRUCE advised thai; he was stationed in Uash:mgton,

D.0. from 1932 to' karch 1935, at which tiime he' was transferred. to the -.- +

Ph:.llpp:.ne Islands. During his perdiod in Washmgton hé statéd that he
resided in an, apartment locdted at 2905 P Street, F.W., and that he had
renged this property: thz;ough the Sandoz Realty Combany and had all his
business. dealmg conecerning the apartment with that firm, ‘He stated that
he had never met Commander ROBBRT K. -AYITREY, the oitner of the propérty.

Captain BRUCE adv:.sed that, to the best of &is. kriowledge,
he never met VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, Mps. CHAKBZIHS, or.AILGER HISS, and stated-
that he had not known that HISS occupied the P Streef apartmen% after
his, ' BRUCE's departure. _Bhotocraphs of Mr. and Mprs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
wexe. shown. to Captaa.n BRUCE and he. stated he had neyer seen either of
.these péople, He 1ikewise advised that he had never visited at the ad-
dress 2831 28th Street, Washington, and that the address had no s:.gm.f:.cance
to him.
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_ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Hrse YWILLIAK D, IERTZ, e Cook, Nebraska, advised that

two ‘unknown young mén occipied apartment 42 at 2831 -

28th Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C., some time

_ during her period of residence at same address from

‘ : i June 1931 unbil September 1935. Exact dates of - . a
. | res:.dence not récalled by here Photographs of
MBERS, 'his wife and child, ‘and HISS' exhibited and

{\no udent:.fa.cat:.on made.

| -RUC -
‘FEFERENCE: Lotter from Ste Paul to Omaha, 1-31-49% _ | 1
ks DETATIS: AT MG COOK, NEBR. .

Urse ".‘IIILIAM D. YERTZ, 104 West g S'bree‘b, advnsed
that she had resided at -apartment 40 at 2831 =~ 28th A
‘ . - . . Street, Northwest, Washington, D«Ce, from-June 1931

nbtil September 1935, and “that at some period of time
during this residence, the exact date being unrecallsd,
two young men had occupied apariment 42 at the same - £ Y 4
, , addresse She stated that she did not recall the names f o
i /JHC (s U ‘of either of thesé two young men, and did not Jdei:.eve o
ce 7 .she had ever heard their mames. Shé be‘iieved they were
/z!/’ ‘bachelorse She said they frequent]y heid part:.%s at
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> graphs. resembled any person she had eyer seen. She added that at the

vy .
LAl

OM # 65-456

that. address, which had arnnoyed the oﬁher ne:Lghbors. She vas questioned
as to the identity of the other néighbors and advised -that she was unable
to recall their names, also that she was unaware of any other ‘contacts
which these men had in that apartment house.

Mrse. WEBRIZ informed that one of these young men was aboub
twenty to twen’oy-:ﬂ:ufe years of age, tall, of dark complexion, dark hair ‘
and rather attractive appearing, but was unable to Pwrnish any des- /
cr;e.pt:.ve data concérning the other océupant .of this: apartmente :

.All ava:.la‘ble photographs of HISS, CHAMBERS, and his wife .and
ch:.ld were exhibited fo Mrs. WERTZ and she. advised 'tha'b néne of the photo-

time she resided in Washington, D:C. she ‘was .only & high school student
and therefore did not pay much, attent:.on to persons outside her c:u‘cle
of i‘r:.ends.

Wor
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1w, wnw.un, gmmsz, e 0005, Hobraska, advised %lm‘b -

trro unknowh’young mon occupisd apartmnb%z at 2831 =

- R8th Street, Horthwost, Vashington,, DeCey toma bimo

- during hor pariod -of rogidencs at pamd address from - |
Juna 1931 until Septecber 1935, Exach dited-of >
“reésidence not récallod by her's Phobographs of -
CHAMBERS, his wife and child; and HISS. e:dﬂbited a.nd
no, iﬂentification mde. i ‘ Lt w

S mBUEE e
Istfor £rom Ste Pl 45 Omm, L3149
. ATIG COOK, FERR., - .

L&‘a. WELIAH De m, 1% Wes'b 11‘Kﬁ ﬁh‘aet, advisod
that sho had resided ab apartmont. 40-at 26831 - 28th
Stroot, Yorthmost, Washington, DsCey ffom Juns 1B

wntil Septar.'her 1935, and that at soin poriod of fims °

' during this residenco; the exact ddts boing wnrécallng
two yourg men had pccupied apartment 42 at the sdne

.5 - - : addresae

- | - .. 'of either of thase tio young.men,.

ana”dicl not Boliova-
+ . " sho-ad over heard

,' “—” ' kS

s

She stated that .cho did not xecall the fares -

S i pamese. Sho bolioved oy vere
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: * SAN FRANGISCO. 2/10/49 1/27 28 31 ‘| DAVID E. TODD . .FB
— — Q - 21 577,8,!,? P T — A
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Y aar DAVID WHITTAKER DHAMBERS - vas) et al «" | PERdURY '

: . ESPIONAGE < R . ‘
. .| INTERNAL SEGURTTY - & ‘
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ‘ ) -

‘Confidential. informant S‘?—SJ.S stated that WILLI L.y_mARD,m

) JAL‘JIRY'G’.’U"*-C cg\]'_m];% CRANE acted as.a labor- organizer in.the clo’chmg 1ndustry in

BEREYN "0 49 ' SIFIED . “San. k) Francisco on behalf of ithe Cozmunist Party’in the early

BRI LERAL SHOUN ¢ 1930ts, Pholcs of CRANE. cbtained frem Stmford Unzver.,zw ' i
r OTLERWISE - and Calship Corporat:.on. JEAN CLARK FIREL BERMAN vas T

. /’ interviewed' and.denied -any kiioy Yedge of SOviet\espiondge \\ /,:1
4 . activities on belialf of- HERMANAFIELD or NOBESFIELD and had’ '
‘a'? / no- knowledc‘e of any' cqualntancesha.p betyeen HERIM FIL‘ISD, R /"/g
ik NOEL FIELD ‘or ALGER“HISS and dentled knowing, ALGER, 'HISS".cr .
ra WHITTAKER CHAMEERS:, CRA/FORBYBRUBARER reported £o be- in SN

' Los Angeles.. GALE/{HERIDAN said-hér acq ua:mtance with ALGER &

, HISS was slight. EASTO \ROTH"ELL mterv:.ev ed -and: furm.shed
) " 23 letters written to him“by ALGER HISS during 1947 and

1948, He has no 'mowledge of -Conmunist or, expionage- activi-
ties on the part of ALGER HISS:. EDWARD G#CHANDLERand:

“x?‘%‘fi%

'0 20383 CHARLES NORR werc nct well. acquainted’ wn.th ALGER HISS and: |
’553“&7’1 byéﬁiﬁv&:—. had.no. m{owledge of his act:.v:.tles, , L3
lf;é‘étam ofi: OADR ‘ . ~ N/ AV
",z' 7 . ) i : - / N -
- ' ,f/éFERENCEE Bureau File 74-1333
874 Rpt. of DAVID.E..'TODD dated 1/27/49 . |
[/ New York teletype to. Los Angeles dated January 28, 194 B A ¢

Los Angeles teletype to San Francisco dated Januxy 295 A
AV A #) Washingbon Fieid Oifa.ce teletype.to St. Paul@ted =
e ARG i Fébruary 1, 1949
-ﬂioa'j St Paul teletype to Sap Francisco dated February: 3,
‘Washing cton Field: Gitice “te1 letype to San Francisco. date& ,
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Boston teletype to Bureau and San Francisco. dated: February,

e 1# 1949 i .
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DETAILS:

tial informant was interviewed. It is to be pointed out that this
informant was active in the Commun::.st Party of San Francisco during the early
1930ts and is well acquainted with ISAABXFOLKOFF. He stated that-he was: not
acquainted with an‘y individual named CRANE. He was quest:.oned as to whether.
he knew a WILLIAMMWORGAN. He Said that he knew a BILL :{ORGAN who was & strike.
organizer for the' needlework union in the early 1930's and had been an asso-—
ciate of ISAAC FOLKOFF and that this individual latér was a reporter for the
People!s World newspaper. He said that dORGAN had "dene labor agitation on
behalf of the ;mforman‘b and the Communist Party in the clothing industry in
the early 1930!'s but at that time he-was not fully trusted by the Party.
Informant stated that he knew no_gne who had used the name of PETE GREEN.

It is to be.pointed out that BILIy RGAN is .an alias of WILLIAM EINARD CRANE.

(0]
ﬁ effort to identify the unknown subject KEITH, confiden-

On January 28, 1949, Special Agents PAUL C. FULLER and E..
RAY MILIER. cbtained photograohs of WILLIAM EDMARD CRANE in the files of'
Stanford University, Palo Alto, Ca2lif. The records at the office of the
Registrar, Stanford University, reflected that WILLIAM EDVARD CRANE applied
for admission to Stanford University Ma: ch 28, 1926 showing that he had
attended the Um.versity of Minnesota in the Colle(,e of Science, L:Lterature
and Arts in Septembér 1924 and his former residence had been 925 6th St.
Southeast, tiinneapolis, Hinn. His transcrlpt of credits was sent-to Stanford
April 15, 1926 and he entered Stanford in September of 1926. While in ‘at¥end-
ance he resided’ at 340 Eubarcadero Road, Palo Alto, Cal..f .. His record of
prioi education indicated he had gratua’ced from Aust:m H:Lgh Scheol, Aus:h:.n,
Minn. in June of 1924,

a photograph of WILLIAM ELVIARD CRANE was obtained from Mr,
JACKSON CALVIN, supervisor of the Maritime Warehcuse,. Richmend, Colifornia’,
Mr: CALVIN's records. reflected that 'WILLIAM EDVARD CRANE was ecmployed by
Calship Corporation, Los Angeles, California, from October 29; 1941 to
February 28; 1944, at. which time he was discharged for insubordinations

.+ The file 1nd1cat.ed he resided at the following addresses:

426 Scuth Van Ness: Ave,, Los Angeles
26601 -Southwestern Avenus, Apt 348, Lemita; Calif.
3936 Division, Loé aingeles, Calif. (teleohone FEL987)

The last address.- listed above was his residence when applying for employment;
the employment .application being filed June 17, 1941, He stated that he had
resided at this latter address for a little over a year., He ;z.nd:.ca.ted he

was born at Austin, Minn, February 13, 1907 and .married vo ELLA BOEHME CRANE

. @nd that he had:two dependents. He :Lndn.cated ne had gradua’oed from Aust:.n,

Minnesota High School ih 1924 and Stanford University, receiving an AL.B. >
Degree in 1928. He stated .nis hobb:.es were tennis; accordian and pa.ano. He )
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indicated that he had had prev:.ous employment at the Centralla Metal Vorks,:®
Los Angeles, Celif, from May B941. to .October 1941; with the Aluminum Cooking
Utensil Company, Los Angeles , ‘from Octcber of 1940 to May of 1941; and with
the Electra Pattern Cecua Los .Angeles, from December 1938 to October 19145.
He listed as rei‘erencessz:%@R‘l‘Is s 247 Northwestern Ave., Los An;_:eles Oal:.f.
and the Rev, FREDERICK CR All -Seints Church; Beverly Hills, Calif,. on
October 29, 1941 at Los m,eles, Calif.. ‘he 31gned ‘the affidavit’ required by
Public Law 5, 77th Congréss, to the effect that he did not advocate ‘and was
not a member of any organlzation that advocated the overthrow of the United
States Gevernment by force or v:.olence. His appllcatlon reflected that his’
mother was born in u::mnesota ‘but that he dld riot know his' father's b:rthplace.

On. February 2; 1949, JEAN CI,ARK FIELD LIEBERMAN was inter—

’v:.ewed by -Special Agents GHARIES F, BRUSCH and the writer at her home, Route:

1, P.0.. Box 172, Lone Tree Ave., iill Valley, Calif; She stated that she Was
i‘ormerly the w:.;f.‘-., of HERMAN HAVELIND FIELD; ‘that she f:.rst met: h:.m in high
school in Cambr:x.dge » Mass. zbout 1926 and’ that they were married at Weston,

Mass,. June 14, 1932, She. sta’ced that she attended Vassar Umversn.t.y from

1930 to 1934, rece:.v:.ng an A.B. Degreé, and that HERMAN HAVELIND FIELD hed-
.atteénded: Harverd University and Harverd Architectural Schoel, during. the same
period of time and that he ‘graduated from Harvard University in 1932 She
stated that the family of IERMnN HAVELIND FIELD. is 38 follows:

Hi& father is deceased. His, mother!'s. name was NINA. He
had a brother NOEL and two ‘sisters, ELSIE, wht is now married to a'man named:
DOOB, and ‘another sister' LETISHA d:Lcd in 1931. VAith regard to her own family;
JEAN LIEBERMAN stated that her father was ALFRED CLARK, wihc dieéd in 1933; that
her mother-is SUE CLARK, Presently residing at 205 Mount iuburn St.,, Cambridge
Mass.; that she has one brother; ALhN, residing at Cambridge, Mas$. and a -

sister MAR! iRK,.whe resides in Los Angeles, and a 'sister’.JOY,. who resides .

at New BedforQ, Mass. ‘

JEAN LIEBERMAN stated she was born in Beston, Mass.. August
12, 1912 and that. HERMAN FIELD was born- 4pril 10, 1910 at. Zurich,. Switzerland,’
at whlch time his parénts were residing abroad,. h:.s father being an Aderican
citizen employed as' a zoologist and head’ of a scientific¢ institution at
Switzerland at the time of HERMAN FIELD!s birth.

Upcn graduation from -Vassar, JEAN LIEBERMAN obtained a.
fellowship to study in Zurich- at the University of Zur:.ch and with her husband
HERMAN FIELD went %o Sw:.tzerland in 1934. At ‘the same time he -continued: his
study of architecture at Zurigh, Switzerland, rece:.vn.ng his deégree :m 1936
She stated.that neither of them were: employed at this time. and devoted their
full time to their studies, In 1936 HERL:AN FIELD soved to England where .he
was employed by a Swiss chemical. company,. the. Heffman — ,_.oruche Ceisgany -ab
Wilenym Gardens, En,;‘land, but thet she remained in Zurich study:;.ng, She
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statcd she visited him in England several times in 1936, 1937 and 1938, She
stated they were off:.ca.a]ly separated in 1938 and that they were divorced in
January -of 1940 and that in June of 1940 HERMAN FIELD reaarried an English
girl whose name was KATE. She said that HERMAN FIELD remained in England
until the beginning of the war in 1939 and then returredso the United. States.
JEAN LIEBERMAN continued to reside in Zurich, Switzerland and received a Ph.D:
Degree in IB9 in Germen Literature from the Un:x.vers::.ty of Zurich. In March
of 1940 she remarried, her present husband being SOLAOMON LIEBERMAN, a nuts;
of Switzerland, who served in the Anti Aircraft Forces of Swrbzerland‘é.n
-was employed as a set designer in the Swiss film :mdustry with varJ\ous f:.rms
‘such .as the Praesens Corporation -and other film companies. SOLAOMOWEBERMAN
was born February-19, 1912 at.Zurich: After her marriage to him, JE .
MRMN vias employed .as a script girl in the film industry in 1940 and, 1941
working for Gotthard Films and Gloriza Films. She stated she met SOLAOHON .
LIERERMAN while skiing pear Zur:.ch that his f 1y presently resides in Eg%lc}l,
. his famlly be:mg CHIA s father, 4R34 BERMAN, mother, HAX a
HIESICH,_ brothers, and HELE ‘RFINKEL, s:.ster._ She has ore son, STEPHEN,
bﬁFﬁ‘?&‘u';; st 1941, ana a daug ter, MARGOT;~born in Janu..ry Xbley Zurich: ™ JEAN
LI said she was also employed for & short time as a teacher of English
at Lucer, e, Switzerland in 1943.,

Miie BERMA/L
LIEB:LRHAN and. her tusband and two c;uldren returned to

the Unitcd States aboard thé SS GRIPSHOLY in Degérber of ;91:,5, SOLAOMON
LIEB::;RHAN traveling on a ‘permanent resident dmmigration visas - She said-he
has nct yet filed an application for citizenship but is eligible te do so
nows She.resided at Cambridge, *ass. until June of 1946 and then moved to
New Yerk City, where JEAN LIEBERMAN cbtained a job August, 1 at the Internat:.onal
Sccial Service, New York City, and was employed there. until August of 1946,
SOLACHON LIEBERMAN was cniplcyed. during this time as a paper hanger. In
late 1946 they moved to Los Angeles, Calif., where SOLACMON LIEBERMAN attempted
te get a jocb in the film industry but the 13 menths strike in the film indus—
try prevented this; and during this time JEAN LIEBERMAN was employed beginning
in Febrm.ry cf l9l+7 as a secretary and reader for the Sen Jaffe Agency. She
was discharged in January 1948 from tms 'position due to-a reduction 'in staff,
They remained in Los Angeles until Sept.embcr of 1948, when they moved to
‘¥ill Valley, Calif.; first residing in a cabin at Stinson Beach, and moving
te their presen% residence. on November i6 1948:. -SOLAOMUN LIEBERMAN is pres-—
ently employed as an upholsterer in the PaL..ce Hetel, San Frcncn.scc, and has

_ been employed since August 1. They have purchased thea.r heme at Reute 1,
‘Bex 172, Lene ‘Tree Ruads

’ JEAN LIEBERL.AN stated, that she had had nc contact with
HERMAN FIELD betueen 1914,0 and 1945 and in 1945 she saw hom oné oxr twe times
in Néw York City, at which time. she met his present wife KATE. She has had but
Httle correspondence with hilm and practically no contact since 1938. She sa:x.d

that he is ncw working in an archltectural cffice at Cleveland, Ohio and
since 1945 he has vritten her about cnce a year. -
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W:Lth re[_,ard to the activities cf HERMAN FIELD while she was
marr:.ed to him and livihg with him in Switzerland from 1934 to 1938, she
stated that.he deveted:his full time to his studlea and ‘that their recrea—
ticn conaisted of skiing and that they had a few friends whc were Swiss who
- were attending the University at the time but she denled vigorously that either
- HERMAN "FIELD cr herself:had had any connection with the Communist. Party, any

individuals whanshe wculd identify as Communists or that she had any knowledge

of Soviet espionage act:.v:.t:.es .during this ‘periad of times

JEAN LIEBERMAN was questicned regarding hér knewledge.cf NOELt
FIELD, the broﬁher of HERLAN FIELD. ,She stated that NOEL FIELD aryived in
Switzerland some time in 1936.as an cbserver tc the League of Natlz.ns and
that he was a Specialist in Disarmament: She said.he resvided.at Geneva,
Swn.’c.zerland and it was her understand:mg that he was acting in the capacity
as an emplcyee of the U.S. ‘Government, althcugh she.did not knew with what
department he was con.nected. She stated he stayed in Swrbzerland at, K Geneva
until the dissolution- c,f the Lezgue of Nations. She did not recall the date
that this cccurred, but follewing this; NOEL FIELD .then obtained a, job. as
assistant to-the European Director of the Unitarian Servicé Ccrmiittee; resid-
‘ing for a shert while at Geneva, Switzerland, and then moving to Merseilles,
France. &t the time the Germans cccupied southern France during the war,
NOEL FIELD returned to Geneva and lived there, Durn.ng NOEL FIELD's. residence
. in'Switzerland, JEAN LIEBERMAN.stated she saw him c¢casicnally; that -occa-
sionally he visited her in Zurich or she saw him in Géneva and’ they went
skiing' together, However, she denied ‘ahy knowledge of NOEL FIELD having .had
any ccnnéction with the Cemmunist Party, with the Scvict Govermment) with any
underground intelligence cor espicnage network or with any ant:.—nazi under—
ground,

JEAN LIEBERMAN :stated that she. did not kncew ALGER HISS pr:u.r
te the fecent nevispaper publicity nor had she heard cf WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
pricr to. this: When questxoned specifically as to the extent of her associa—
ticn vith NOEL FIELD, she stated that after HERMAN FIELD had gone to England
in 1936, she visited NOEL FIELD several times at- Geneva and on one occasicm,
recalled geing skiing with him at the 4own of - Cnargn‘.cy across the French
berder and she recalled that this had vécurred: prior to the beginningicf the
war and fixed the date as approximately 1938. She stated that she had: -
-cerrespcnded with him cccasicnally. She denied tnat she had ever received
le tters. addressed to him which she had forwarded to him, She stated she had
received ne letters fer him from anycne and that his- mailing. address_had.
been Marseilles cr Geneva and sc far as she knew., he had received all 'his
mail dn'ect hen guestivned. abcut the pcssibila.ty of any Cugmunist or
espicnage activities on the part of NOEL.FIELD, she vigorously: denied that
she had any knewledge of such activities,

e ‘|
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JEAN LIEBERMAN Was questlcned concermng any- trips which
she herself had made out of Switzerland during her residencé there. She
stated that she and her husband HERMAN FIELD n«d aade a trip to Italy in
the spring' cf 1935 for about a menth and had toured all of Italy as far scuth
as Sicily. In the summer cf 1935 she stated she had visited Stut‘bgart
_Germ.ny fer ebeut two ménths during the summer vacation from the university;
that crice she and her husband HERMAN FIELD had traveled to Frankfurt. am Main
and Nurnberg for the purpose of HERMAN FIELD!'s studying the cathedrals there,
In 1936 during the summer vacation she traveled tc England and lived in London,
returning to Zurich by way of Paris and crossing the English Char.nel. She
stated she made this trip several times during 1936 and 1937 and 1938, and she
recalls crossing the English Channel. at .séveral placesy each time tra.vel:mg
through ‘Parfsy. She said that the last. t:me ‘she made this’ tr:.p was in-the spring
cf 1938, She believed in the pring cf 1937 she spent a week.in Paris and that
in the winter of 1937 she spenb two weeks in Pcland visiting scme friends there
who were students at the unwers::by. She could nct recall their names.,

She said cnce scme time in 1936 she spent a week in. Berl:m,
Germany where .she v:Ls:Lted a gn.rlfrlend that she had knovn in Zurich; This
girlfriend!'s name was SAURE.' She cculd nct recall her first name. She stated
that while in Berl:z.n she stayed with 4 weman who was a ‘friend.cf this girl,
having first reg:.stered she believed, at a hotel which was the samé type as
the YiCA hotel“s. Vhéh questicned mere clcsely as to the location of this
particular: hotel .or whether it had been recomménded to her for scme reaseon,
she stated that the reason she had chosen it was that she reccllected it had
been- cheap and was the sort- of place that a respectable: young. girl would .take.
After giving the matter further theught, she.said she was not sure that it was
in Berlm that she had stayed at this.particular YWCA type hotel and, that it
may. have’ ‘been in Fre::.burg. She said she recalled that she did not stay with
‘her. glrlfra.end SAURE whe'is a dancer in: Berlin because of the crowdéd.. condi~
ticns in Berlifh.at the time and the fact that SAURE herself was: ln.v:.ng with
fr:.ends and there ‘was nu additicnal 'room for her. She was asked whether she
had carried any messages frcm any friends in Switzerland to. anyone in Berl:m-
.on this pdrticular trip and she denied that she had, She was- spec:n.f:.cally
asked vhether this: trip had nct centered arcund a message. ccncealed in a tube
of 'bccthpas’c.e. It was apparent to interviewing agents that she-was startled
by this question as she did’ het answer it fcr scme mcnentq and ‘then stated
that it had ncts She again, den:Led that she had ever “carr: z.ed any messages:
across the Swiss-Germin border on behalf of anycne ‘during the time that she
res:Lded in Zurich,

She vas esked whether she had telephcned } l.}sR‘I‘I%UERTNG—
whilé in Berlin on this particular ’cmp and'.she denied that she ‘Hads, -She
further denied that she was acquainted with or knew who }iRTIN DOERING was
and. she denied in answer to -the specific questicén that she had brought any
messages frm anyone in Sw:.tzerland to -deliver to MARTIN DOERING.
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JSAN LIEBERMAN was questicned as to the identity of friends

nd asscciates of herself and hep husband while in Switzerland and she stated
they were acquainted w:.th IUD‘ YT RLER,a prefesger &t the Um.ve*'sa.ty of
Zurich, and a Dr. ¥ JI.LI\,VOI?\L‘UR TH, a practicipf phys:.c:.an in Zurich. She
alsc stated that she was acquainted with PAUINASSING and  his wife, HEDE
NASSING, and thet she had first met PAUL MASSING thrcugh HERMAN FIELD!s ucther,
whe had visited in Zurich, Switzerland for approximately tﬂo menths .during
the winter of 1936 and 1937 At that time HERMAN FIELD vias in England and
NINA FIELD had resided with JEAN LIEBERMAN that winter, oh‘e said that HERMAN
FIELD had also met Dr. MASSING. She did nct kncw Dr. MASSING!s emplcyment but
stated he had ctnce tcld her that he traveled a great deal and she recalled
that Dr. MASSING had left for America at the end of 1936 and that she believed
he was presently in New Ycric Clty. She was asked why she theught he was in
New York City and she stated she had seen his name in the telephcne brok;

that she had looked it up in 1945 when she returned to the United States, but
she denied that she had contacted Dr. MASSING at that time.

She believed that HEleN FIELD's sother may have beccme
acquainted with Dr. MASSING in the United Stetes. She said that Dr. MASSING
vias a Germen but that he was strongly anti-Nazi and that he was engaged in
scme kind cf business® which required his traveling between the United States
and Burcpe; JEAN LIEBERMAN said that she recalled having met HEDE }M3iSSING
nly <nce and that it was her recollecticn that Dr. MASSING's wife came to
Switzerland abecut a year before Dr. MASSING returned to the United Statess |
It was her reccllecticn that PAUL MASSING had been residing in Switzerland X, "
fer scme time prior to her intreducticn tc him, She dénied that she had ever
received any mail .cn behalf of PAUL MASSING or had ever forwarded any mail to
him and denied that she had ever carried any nessag"s for him or fer any of
her asscciates or her husband's asscciates at any wime while she was resn.d.mg
in Switzerland.

She was told that the allegation had been made that HERLAN
FIELD wos rabidly pre-Russian and pro-Cuanunist and she stated that this was
definitely an exaggeration. When askéd to define to what extent she believed
HERMAN FIELD was pre-Russian, she could not answer this question, stating
that she knew that he was a liberal and was anti-yazi bu® that she did not
feel that he had been outspokenly pro-Russien. Sz said .le was always anxicus
te prevent war and was fundamentally a pacifist and he beiieved fully in the
ccoperaticn of all naticns against Hitler.

She stated that during her residence in Switzerland she had
knovn no Communists, had attended nc Coumurist meetings ’ had kncwn nc Scviet
agents,. no members ¢f any Communist under:;rocund, no memrbders of any anti-Nazi
er antn.—Ge‘.'lc,n underground. She va.gorous]y dem.ed that she had carried any
messages to MARTIN DOERING cr that she knew ¥ARTIN DOERING or that she had
carried messages on behalf cf anycne. At the conclusion cf the interview she
questivned agents as tc the present whereabcuts of MARTIN DOERING and whether
the Bureau had him in custody and whether he had made the allegations against [

her. She was told that the agents were nct in a pesiticn tg answer these
Kisseloff-11642  ~ 7 *Mk "




N

SF 100-2541% °

questions. N 4

It is tc be pointed cut that Dr. PAULASSING had previzcusly
furnished informaticn tc, Burcau Agents in. New York City that cn cne cccasion
he had concealed a message in a tube of tocthpaste and that JEAN- LIEBERMAN had‘
carried this message tc Berlin where she had registered at a hotel exclusively
for women and:that she had phened MARTIN DOERING frem this hetel and arranged
an appeintment with him and had delivered this message t¢ him, and that shé
‘had returned t0 Switzerland and nctified' Dr. MASSING that the’ xzessage had

been delivered; Dr.-HASSING has recently been reinterviewed and stated he has
no additicnal infermation ccncerning the ectivities of JEAN LIEBERMAN in
Switzerland,

By letter dated Jamiary 25, .:.91;9 the Laboratory advised that
the letter obtained from-Dr, CA AETH written tc him by ALGER HISS and
wh:.ch was identifiéd by the LaboratorJ as' Specimén K-330 vias not written on.
the machine which was used tc.type. Soecemens Qb6 through Q69 ner on the machine
which was used te type Spec:.men Q5. Th:Ls letter has been returned. to CARL
SPAETH.

It was determ:.ned frem inquiry at Sacramente; Calif, made by
Speclal Agents PAUL C. FULLER and RICHARD H. NELSON that CRAI WFORD F. BRUBAKER
is presently cennected with the State Department cf Education, Rcom 368,
Stevenson Bldg., 30 North Raymcnd Ave., Pasadena, Calif. CRAYFORD Fe BRUBAKER
was the executive cfficer ¢f the U.S. Nayy whe handled the discharge from
the Navy cf TIMOTHY HCBSON, the stepson of ALGER HISS. :

GALE SHERIDAN, emplcyed by the Focxeral Union, Phelan Bldg.,

residing at 2257 Vallejc St. > San Francisco, was interviewcd on. February 1,
1949 by SA PAUL C. FULLER ara the writer, She advised that her acquaintance—
ship with ALGER HISS hed. been very slight; that she had -first met him while
she was workmg as a stencgrapher for the Nye Ccmamittee in VWashington, D. C,
She said she had never correspcnded with ALGER HISS. and that- shé: hnew cf no
Cemmunist activities on the part of ALGER HISS while he was assc ca.a.tt,d with
the Nye Gommittee. She stated-that the ;:erson Jnost likely to know ALGER HISS
was the pr:mc:. tenographer whe did all o LGER HISS!'s work and that’ her
name was LILLT NE, whe is new Mrs ,~HAROL ISBERG, "and that -she is
still employed-by-the cheral“chermnent b, “ shington, D. C. and she believes
she resided ab }{Ja’ctstovm. It is believed that this may refer to’ Hyattsville,
1d. She said that also assvciated with ALGER HISS to scae extent were EISIE. ...
CULLANDER, a UisYIEE whe is ncw Mrs, WILLTABRHEFLIN, and. RUT?@ENN, who
were all formerlyl stenqgraphers with the Nye/Cemmit tee, and also oﬂ?ﬂﬁm
a fermer investigator for-the Nyc Committee. She coculd furnish no dddresses’
for these individuals except tc state that. they were still employed by the:
Government and were residing at or near Vashington, D. C.

W
Cs EASTO?M&IELL, Asscciate Director cf the Heoover
Instl’cute, Stanford’UTﬁﬁt ,» Palc Alto, Calif.; who resides at Pori.ili.Ave.,
Palo Alte, was interviewed February: 3, 1949 by Special A,ents CHARLES F, BRUSGH
and the writer. Mr, ROTHWELL said he first met AIGER HISS in 1942 at a ~

- B
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committee meeting at the State Department in Wc.shlngbon, D¢ G+« and that subse-\-x
quent tc that time he became very well acquainted with him and at the.present '
‘time ccnsiders him a c¢lose perscnal friend. ‘He .said that in 1944 ALGER HISS
served as Special ‘Assistant tc the Directer ¢f Special Political Affairs of

the Department of State, whe ot that time was .EDMUND WILSON, presently Ambassador

to Turkey. &t the sang time ROTIWELL was serving as. an cfficial in the same
division of the State epartment. ‘In addition, HISS served as Executive
Secret‘.ry to the Dumba?ton Oaks mceting and EASTON ‘ROTHVELL worked closely

with him at that me’cmg. In 1945 EASTON ROTHnELL scrved as Exccutive Secretary
"to the United Naticns Cunference on In*ernc.ta.cnal "Organization and ALGER HISS
served as Secretary General of this same meeting and ROTHWELL and HISS were.
¢losely assceciated at this time. In 1946 Mr. ROTHIELL. served as Secretary
General to the General Assembly of the United Nations at London and ALGER

HISS served as a Spcclal Adviscr and they roomed together in Londen from
Jamary 1946 to the end-of ‘February 1946, .at which time HISS returned tc the
Urited Statés and Mr. ROTHVELL rémained in Lcndcn until the first parb of March,
On his return to Washington ROTHIELL was again clesely asscclated with ALGER
HISS up until the time that ROTHVELL reszxgned\ frem the State Depart;.xent\ in

the fall' of l9h6

Subsequent to HISS!s résignation froem the Dcpe;rtment of Stdte ~
and his asseociaticn with the Carnegie’Endevment Fer Interhoticnal Peace, -
ROTHWELL and HISS have exchanged ccnsiderable correspcendence to work dut a
prcject between the Hoover Library and the Carnegie Endcwments Mr. ROTH/ELL
stated- he had-considerable typewritten letters cn the letterheads cf the
garneglekEndcmnen‘b which had ccme to him from ALGER HISS in ccnnecticn with

his werk.

Mr, ROTH‘ELL stated: he had met PRISCILLA®HISS cnly twe cr
three times at receptions -and cocktail parties and did nct recall ever having
visited the HISS residence. He stated that during his asscciation with ALGER
HISS he had.never received any indication of a ¢ennection between ALGER HISS

L'md the :Communist Party. ‘He stated he thought he would have feound this out

if there had been cne, due to his clese association with ALGER HISS, He said
he thohght he weuld parbicularly have found this out while he was l:l.v:mg in
London with ALGER HISS inasmuch as HISS had-bcen sericusly ill at the time and:
ROTHYELL had .nursed him thréugh this illness. He said he }*as had long ccnver—
sations and discussions with ALGER HISS and never ‘has' the re been any indication
ci any inclination on the part of ALGER HISS tcoierd - Comrunism or Russian
espicnage activities. Mr, ROTH'ELL stated that Vthen hé first read in the
newspaper cf the charges made by WHITTAKER. CHAMEERS against .ALGER HISS, it

came as a great sheck.to him, and it -is iinpossible for him to believe that they

‘are ‘true; He did say, however, that he had heard a rumor scme time in 1946-to

the effect that ALGER HISS was a Cemmunist, He stated that this otcurred ‘he
theught in September of 1946. about 1 1/2 months prior tc ROTHIEIL's resignation
frem the State Department- which cceurred in Octcber cf 191;6. He said that. this
occurred at a meet:mg of the State Department which was being held for the
purpese cf recrganizing the Office of Special Pulitical Affairs, and the meeting

TSR |
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was held either in DO)f RUSSELL or JOSEP s Office. Mr. ROTHVELL said
that at the conclusion of the meeting that scme :Lndn.v::.dual objected tc¢ the

. premcticn of ALGER HISS vn the grounds that HISS vas a Communiste ROTHVELL

stated that he has endeavored tc reccllect the identity of the individual who
made this statement but that he cannot recall whe it was, and that it is his
impressicn that this individual made the staterent tc him as they were wallcmg
cut ¢f the rcom following the meeting, ROTHWELL stated that at the time he
laughed ‘this statement ¢ff as it was absclutely incchiceivable 6 him that HISS
cculd be a Commnist cr even be communistically inclined and he felt that it

vias ccming from scmeone who wanted to undermine ALGER HISS!'s eligibility fer the
job., ROTHWELL described ALGER HISS as being generally more cautious and mere
ccnsServative than ROTHWELL himself. Mr, ROTHVELL stated that the reorganization
which was under discussion at ‘the meet:.ng has net taken place and that the
Office of Special Pclitical Affairs is ncw known as the Office of United
Nations Affairs and has been kncwn as that since abecut Januzry 'of 1948. He
said that DON RUSSELL was the Assistant Sccrctary cf State in charge of

that office,

Mr. ROTHVE LL described HISS as being & .perscn who is
transparently hcnest, the kind of person who ROTHWELL found it extremely”
difficult tc believe would engage in any lies or other activities that were
not- strictly cpen and abovebcard. Mr. ROTHVELL stated that he disagreed with
HISS at times and that they fought cut oppcsite sides of ques*bn.ons viclently
but that even in these arguments he had never found HISS tv be dishcnest and
HISS had made ne attempt to cover or conceal facte and had always dealt fairly
and openly.

Mr, ROTHWELL stated that he feels that ALGER HISS hus handled
his defense of the allegcaticns against him badly but that he does not feel
this is very sa.gmf:.cant as there is 'a certain impetuousness. about ALGER HISS

. wnich weuld lead him to deny the charges immediately. Mr. ROTHWELL said he

has attempted to reconcile this defense with his knowledge of ALGER HISS!s
character and he stated that the cne thing that seems :.ncongruous in the
matter is the fact that the dccuments which were published in the New York
City Times and which ROTHWELL hes read. carefully, these being dccuments- which
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS claims ALGER ‘HISS gave him, appear te be an indiscriminate
selection of papers which form no particular pattern, Mr. ROTHYELL said he
could nct ccnceive how a perscn of ALGER HISS!'s intellijence weuld select

and pass' cut such an indiscriminate selection of papers and especially papers
which actually bear ALGER HISS's initials. Mr. ROTHWELL said he did not

know the security regulations as they existed in 1938 but that he felt it
weuld be pessible for any number of pecple employed in the State Department
to obtain such decuments and that he felt they could have been obtained
vithout any gree.t difficulty s He said he did nct knew whether the documents
were maintained in a safe or filing cabinet but thinks probably they were
maintained in a filing cabinet which wculd be qul’ce easy to cpen.
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He further stated that in 1941 when he was .f.‘lrst employed in the State Depart— )
ment that no passes were required tc enter the offices. of the .State Department
and that the keys were left-viith the guards on duty and he probzbly thcught
that such.a s:.t.uat:.on existed in 1938,

It is to be pointed out that in the teletype frem.Viashington
Field tc.'San Francisco dated January 31, 1949, :mformt:.cn is sét cut reflect-
ing that in an interview with EDIJARD STETTINIUS,, ite said that ROTHIELL tcld
him in.a recent discussicn of the HISS case, that ALGER HISS ‘hed a lifeleng
haba,t of digesting files.and decuments and putt:.ng them in a safe and that:
scmecne had taken these documents.

* . In an effort to develep this J.nfcrmatlon frem Mr, ROTHVELL, he
vias questicned closely cencerning this statement, care being used not to men—
tion Mr, STETTINIUSTs name. Mr. ROTHWELL stated that he had nct made any
statement tc anycne tc the effect that ALGER HISS had had a lifelcng habit
cf briefing State. Department re.crts. He did state that ALGER HISS was a

‘methedical individual-and that during the ccurse of his official duties it

weuld net have been unusual for. him to brief reports and ‘present them in a
cendensed form to Dr. SAYRE, his immediate superior, He said he did nct

knew whether ALGER HISS tuuk. material ncme for briefing but did nct think it

would have been unc¢mmon if he had dcne so inasmuch'as many of the enpleyees’
cf the State Department teck ma.tern.al home tc -work cn, Mr. ROTHIELL stated
that during the period that he knew ALGER HISS, HISS's files were maintained
at the State Department and he presumed that whatever briefed reports were
made were: filed at the State Department alcrig with the criginal repcrt and
‘that he knew of ‘ne separate file of briefed reports' He further stated he
did net knew. whether such reports would be filed in a'safe or in a filing
cabinet but presumed they would have been filed in the filing cabinet, He

- stated that he had seen AIG::.R HISS - br:.e.f:mg reperts and he recalled that

he crdinarily made nctes in lcnghand and c¢n dceasion would dictate from these
nctes tc a stencgrapher. He said that ccnsiderable cf the work in br:.ei‘lng
reperts weuld normally be dene by the stenographer, He said that. ALGER, HISS
had never mentioned to him that he had such a file .cf ‘briefcd reports cr any
group cf briefed documents ncr had ALGER HISS cver mentioned to him that such
a group cf dccuments had been stolen, and Mr. ROTHWELL stated he had nc

knowledgé cf .such a group ¢f documents having been stclen or no, khowledge of

any dccuments that had been stclen frcm the State Depurtx..ent. Mr, ROTH‘HELL
alsv said that he did nct recall discussing with anycne such a group cf decu—
ments cx hav:.ng heard from ‘anycne that such a gréup of briefed documents had
beén taken.cr stolen frém ALGER HISS ur that he even had knowledge of such a
group cf briefed documents.

Mr, ROTHVELL was: requested te furnish the Burcau with his
ccrrespendence frem ALGER HISS for cuamparison with the: guesticned: documents
furnished by VHITTAKER CHAMBERS at the time cf the orn.ga,nal interview and
Mr. ROTH\'ELL declined t¢ furnish these letters to agents cn the basis that be

‘Kisseloff-11646 f) 3§ l




SF 100-25417

g e
P
did nct know whether it was the ethical thing te do. He said he nceded time
te think it cver and resclve the ethical aspects cne way or ancther. He
said he weuld telephune agents if he changed his mind and decided teo make
the letters available. On Fobrucry 5, 1949, Mr. ROTHWELL tclephchically
centacted the writer and advised that he had decided to make whatever deccu-
ments were in his possessicn available t¢ the Bureau. On the. same day he
furnished 23 letters received by him from ALGER HISS all typewritten cn the
letterheads of the Carnegie ‘Endcwment For Internaticnal Peace and all dated
1947 and 1948, These letters have been 'forwarded to the Laboratcery: for
examination. Mr. ROTHYELL spcclflcally requested that in the event no identi-
ficaticn was effected that the ccntents cof these decuments be held strictly
cenfidential within the Bureau inesmuch as they dealt.with business between
the Carnegn.e Endcwment and the. Hecver Institute and were in nc way pertinent
to the investigation of the charges alleged by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. -

EDCWARD G. CHANDLER, an atterney, was interviewed at his
cffice in the Balbca Building,. Sen Francisco, cn February 7, 1949 by Special
Agents PAUL C. FULLER end the writer., Mr. CHANDLER stated that he entered
Harvard University in 1926; receiving his law degres in 1929 arid that he
knew ALGER HISS at the ’cme. He said he was nct in ALGER HISS's secticn at
law schocl but thdat he belenged tc¢ the same eéating club which was the
Linccln's Inn Eating Club: He said he attended cne seminar-in "Trusts" at
law class with HISS and that it was immediately evident that ALGER HISS
knew amch mcre about the subject than the cther members of the seminar, He
said that ALGER HISS was a member c¢f the Law Review and that he, 'GHANDLER,

“wes net. - He said that they had no sccial interests and that his acquaintance
with him cther than cutlined above was slight. He said he heard from ALGER
HISS again in 1943 at Washingten, D. C., at which time ¥r. CHANDLER VWas serv—
ing with the Precurement Legal Divisicn of the Department cf -the Navy. He
said he telephcned AIGER HISS in Washingten, D. C. and they had lunch toygether
five or six times. He said he has had nc cerrespcndence with ALGER HISS and
that during his asscciaticn with him he had nc kncwledge of any Cemrunist
activities or inclinations  ¢cn the part cf ALGER HISS. and that the recent
newspaper- puklicity came as .an absclute s prise tc him, He said that ALGER

recomate at Horvard was cne JESSEY LINGIUFF, presently an attcrney
Ngtlngrbury, Miller and Evans at BaltimlYe): ld,., and he suggested that he be
interviewed as he might have additicnal :mfcrmat:.cn. He also stated that
ancther of ALGER .HISS!s asscciates at Harverd was cne WILLTAM BRCARMEN, an
atterney wi LNENY and MYERS at Los_Angeles,,.Calif., whe vgs w1 the Law
Review with / I.GER HISS at Harvard. Mr. CHANDLER said that he had nc pricr
knewledge of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and knew c¢nly of him-thrcugh the newspapers,

CHARLES %RR, an attcrney, was interviewed February 7,
1949, at the cffice in the Kchl Bldg., San Francisco, Calif. by Special
Agents PAUL C. FULLER and the wr:.ter, Mr. DORR stated that he was employed
by the Departaent cf Agricpli;gre from Octeber of 1930 te April ¢f 1934 and l

-~ - 12 -
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that in Octcber cf 191+3 he transferred tc the Agricultural AdJustment
Administration. He stated at this time ALGER HISS had been brcught in alcng
with 146 other attorneys for the purpose of setting up marketing orders in
the A.A.A. Mr. DORR stated that he had been well acquainted with the top
pelicy makers of the A.A.A. bub cnly slightly acquainted with ALGER HISS and
he did nct recall ALGER HISS spocifically with regard to any work he had done
with HISS ur any ccnversaticns he had had with him, and stated he had no
knowledde of any Ccamunist activities on the part of HISS. He did state,
hcwever, that it was his impressicn that all of the 146 attorneys whe had
been brcugh‘b in tc the A.A.A. were what he would characterize as starry-eyed
dreamers, sincere beyond all imagination and. extremely liberal in that they
believed that all industry must be under a tight, government control and that
this must be dcne by licensing all manufacturers and businessmen threughout
the country. He stated that this policy was absolutely in cpposition to
his cwn theories cn government centrol cf industry and that he rema:.ned with
the A.A.A. until March cr April. cf 1934, vwhén he'decided he had had enough
of the liberal pclicies and he resigned tc ‘enter thé private pract:.ce cf law.
He sta.ted that {hose individuals who were probably clesely associated with
ALGER :iISS at this time were the i‘ollcmng »

\

>

JEROME / ANK, Judge, U.S. Ceurt of Appeals, New York Oity

NARHANAWITT, 9 E. 4Gdh St., New Yerk City

JOHNMIBT, New Ycrk City

L SKAN, CIO Atterney, 718 Jackson Place, Washingbon D.8. -

AB RTAS,. Atterney; 1200 18th St., NW, Washingten, D.6.

N HENR JIN, Attorney, Mercantile Trust Bldg.,

Balt:.ma,re, Md.

JOHN D, LNOST, address unkpown .

Mr. DORR stated he was net well acquainted with these individuals cther than
association with them for a shert pericd of time when he was emplcoyed by the

AJA.A, Their current addresses were cbtained frem recent editions of Whots
Whe in America and the Martindale ~ Hulbell Law Directoery.

- PENDING -
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IEADS

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Will interview CRAWFORD F. BRUBAKER, Stevenscn Bldg., 30 Nerth
Raymcnd Ave., Pasadena, Calif. ccncerning all infermaticon in his possession
regarding the discharge from the Navy of TIMOTHY HOBSON. This lead was set
out by teletype dated February 2, 1949 .

Will interview WILLIAM B. CARMEN, attcrney, O'MELNENY and MYERS,
Los Angeles, Cclif., whe wes a classmate of ALGER HISS at Harvard University.
This lead vias set out by teletype dated February 7, 1949.

Y

THE BALTIMORE OFFICE

AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

Will interview JESSE SLINGLUFF, attcrney with Marbury, Miller
and Evans, Baltimore, Md., whe was a classmaté of ALGER HISS. This lead was
set cut by teletype dated February 7, 1949.

Will if advisable and if nc reason ex sts tc the centrary
interview JOHN HENRY LEWIN, attirney, Mercantile Building, Baltimere, Md.,
whe was an associate of ALGER HISS at the Agricultural Adjustaent Administration,
Washingten, D. C. in 1933 and 1934. This lead was set out by teletype dated
February. 7, 1949.

AT HYATTSVILLE, MARYLAND

—

Will interview LILLIAN STCNE, now Mrs. HAROLD WEISBERG,
prcbably residing at Hyattsville, who was the principal stencgrapher while
ALGER HISS was asscciated with the Nye Cuaniittee. This lead is set ocut
initially in this report.

" THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT Y';ﬁ$HINGTQN, D. C.

If the following individuals have not been interviewed and
there is nc¢ reascon tc preclude their interview, will interview ABE FORTAS,
attorney, 1200 18th St., N.W., Washingbton, D. C. and LEE PRESSHAN, CIO
Attorney, 718 Jacksen Place, X‘uslllnbtun, D.C. This lead was set out by
teletype dated February 7, 1949. In the event they have nct already been
interviewed, will ccntact DON RUSSELL and JOSEPH PENNOCK, officials of the

93
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State Depdirtment of,Washington; D C: who were asscciated with ALGER HISS at
the State. Departments This lead was set out by teletype dated February k, 1949.
TPIE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

AT SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA m

Nlll :Ln accordance with teletype dated February 4 frem \...shlnff— '
ton Fleld Office: 1nterv1ew V'ALTER WOEHLKE; State Directcr, Bureau.cf Indian
Affairs, Sacramentc, Calif., in an’effcit to determine the :.dent:.ty of the
unknown individual- whe was ANDREE EMEREE!'s secretary and any; 1nformat10n he

* may ‘have, céoncerning: ANDREE EMEREE herself.

¢

H
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THIS casE OR,leAm A._r ~ NE'J YORK CITY . x ﬂf‘t :J Cisvsm s viat FIEE N.?OO-Z?&J.?
REPORT MADE AT o DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WRICHIMADE] L| L REPORT MADE BY '
SAN FRANCISCO le/xo/ue | 1/27,28, 31; " DAVID E. TODD " FB
T;1LB ) E . 2/'1" 5’728’ "*9 ‘cmmc;mo:rcasz |
JAY DAVID WHITTAXER CHAMBERS - was), et al PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
. y - - INTERNAL SECUBTTY — R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Confidential informant SF-518, sta’ced that WILLIAM n‘D‘«ARD
CRANE acted as a labor’ organizer in the clothlng industry in
‘San Frahcisco on behalf of the Gozviunist Party in the early
1938ts, Photos of CRANE cb"tfalned frem Stanford Universiy
and. Calship Corporatlon. JEAN ‘CLARK FIELD LICBERMAN was, ,
interviewed and denied any knowledge of Soviet espidnage

; af't:.v:.tles .on: behalf. of HERMAN FIELD cr NOEL FIELD and.had

o ‘knowledgé of any acquaintanceship between HERMAN FIELD,

’ mzmow«z’oﬂ CGWT&IN%LL FIELD or AIGER HISS and denied knowing ALGER HISS:cr

STRE T “LCSIRIED WHITTAKER CHAMBERS . CR/FORD BRUBAKER regorted to bo in
BAOD. o ¢ leid .,xE(S\JN Los Anbe’ea. GALE SHERIDAN said her acquaintance w:.th ALGER

omERu’fISE HISS was sl:.gh’c EASTON ROTH:. bLL intexrvievied-and furnlshecL

23 letters written to him by ALGER HISS dur..ng 2947 and
1948, He has no knowledge of Communist or expionage activi-
ties on the .part. of ALGER HISS.. EDWARD G, CHANDLER and
CHARLES P...DORR werc nct well acquainted with ALGER ‘HISS and.
had no knowledge of his activities.

.
-

-P -~

REFERENCE : . Bureau File 74~1333
Rpt. of .DAVID E. TODD dated: 1/27/49
New York teletype to Los Angeles dated January 28, 1949
Los Angeles teletype to San Francisco dated: Janu»ry 29; l9b9
1iash:.nci;on Field Office teletype to St. Pauldited
February 1, 1949
St. Paul teletype to- San Francisco dated February 1, 1949
Washington Field Oftice teletype to San Francisco dated
February L, l9l+9
.Boston teletype to Bureau and San: Francisco dated- February

. . . L, 1949 . 3
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT  NEW YORK * e no, 65-1167 fc
REPORT MADE AT " mmm PCRIOD FOR WHICH MADL. REPORT MADE BY
BIRMINGHAM 2-11-49 . 2=T-49 . HENRY A. SNOW
g | TILE : @I — S E%?Uoﬁm ~
JS—|- JAY DAVID VHITAKER CHAMBERS, was; ETAL ESPIONAGE - Rj
. ' INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R

. - /| snoesis oF racts: ; @{ -

LT RE: ALGER HISS , :

% = .
JOSEPH F,AJOHNSTON, reputable attorpey, First National Bank Building;

B:ermghﬁm Ala: states he graduated from Harvard Law School in 1929 .
one year previous to graduation of subject HISS. Hed been an. admirer

of HISS and on occasions of his visits to Washington would usually -

have lunch with or call on HISS. Uever had any suspiciors. of acti- ]

vities of HISS. Diligent search of all papers in his possession . ;
T mode by Attorney JOHNSTON with negative results as. to location of roy ]
‘ typewritten correspondence from HISS. Names of former classmates end i

good friends of HISS secured as possible sources of obtaining type-
. wyritten correspondence. MONCURE C:HTW& reputable attorney, Y
EOD

Ay e

Frank Nelson Building, Birmingham, stefos s an experlenéed 1%

B attorney soon after graduation from Colum aw School in Libtigation
; * s Section, Department of Agriculture in January, 1934. Ceased duty in

August, 1935 and. returned to private practice at New York. Durlng

_that period subject 'HISS was an attorney with.Dept. of Agriculturo

; " at Washington and O'NEAL states had high admiration for HISS but

! was not sufficiently well acquammh hin to correspond or ,

—aBee pw Srwwe-

Loy, otherwise maintain contact after his departure from Dept. of Agri- i

S cultire. Additional names of individdals vho might have received |
[ 1 correspondence from HISS during pertment period secured. .

] Lo

4 RUC. ~11
REFERENCE: Confercnce ‘teletype from Boston to Bureau, Now York, Bal’c:.more,

© . bePPCCanplert Son Froncisco, Cleveland énd Birmingham, 2-4-49, ‘
s o > ~f2-¥7  Teletype from Washington Field to Bureau and B;rm.mgho.n, 2-2-49. /
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DETATLS: - - - RE: ALGER: HiéS‘

»

First mentioned reference ‘bele'bype from the Boston 0ffice
set forth several former school matés: of sub;;ect HISS, .one of. whom wias
JOSEPH F. JOHNSTON, First Natiohal Benk Buildmg, Blrmmgham. Thi§ tele=
type requested 'hhat it be determmed whether any correspondence or' informet .ca
might be in possession 'of the-individuals men%:.oned pertaining 46 subject
\ HISS, especially typéwritten correspondence: which might have boen. prepared
on the personally ovmed “typewriter of ALGER HISS.. )

L.r JOSEPH F. JOHNSTON,, At'borney, member of possmbly‘ the leading
legal firm in Blrmmgham, ‘that of Ca.banlss & Johnston » 9th Floor, First
. National Bank Building, 1st Avenue end 20th St¥eet North, stated that he
. graduated frem the Harvard Law School at Cambrldge 5 Mass. in 1929 and that
ALGER HISS graduated. therefrom one yoar 1ater Ain'1930, He -stated tha'b
while at Harvard Lew. Schobl he T)ecame woll ‘acquainted with: HISS and wes
a great admirer of the ability of that. :mdxv:.dual. Mr. JOHNSTON stated
that ‘he came to "B:.rmmgham after graduatlon and Juring the middle 1930!'s
was ongag:.ng in é&onsiderable 11t1gat10n -on ‘behalf of hls ollents a'btackmg
the validity of Mnew -dedl" législation passed. in Washmgton. Th1s required
him to be in Washingtén on rather frequent :.n’cervals of approximately thires
“.or four months- separat:.on and on his' visits to Washmgten he more frequentry
than not, called. by to see HISS and would usually. ‘have lunch. With. hime

‘For the period 1937 t6: 1938 Mr: JOHNSTON advilsed he was General

; Counsel :of- the Seaooard Air Line Railroad. s"bat:.oned at. Norfolk, V:Lr\gmla

b while the rallroad was’ in the hands of a roceivers During that period also
he saw HISS on the occasions--of h:.s v:.srbs to Washington and on a. fev
ocoasions va.s:.‘hed HISS: at his home in the evenmg. ‘He, stated he ;. therei‘ore,
is acquamted w;ﬁh PRISCILLA. HISS bu‘t "did no*b know ‘much’ aboit her." M
JOHNSTON returned to Birminghem and has engaged in %he prac‘hice of low
-since the Seaboard Air Line Railroad was reorganlzed. He spent several
hours ‘going -over past -correspondende. and- files. both at his office and at
his residence,: with negative ‘results as 1o, locating any d;ypewrrbten
correspondence from ALGER ‘HISS. Heé recalled. during the past yedars:
having reéceived severa.l hand scribbled notes from HISS which he stated
Were mérely invitations to. call him ‘on the occésion of his hext visit

. to Washmgton end presumed that such motes; have ‘been: dos‘troyed. Mr o
JOHNSTON advised that during the period begmnmg with his: firg¥
acquaintance with HISS in %he Harvard ‘Lew School, until newsgaper pub-
llci:ty reflected the diffisulties m ‘which HISS is :.nvolved, that he
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had never had the slightest suspicion of the activities of that indi-
_viduel ond was greatly shockod upon reaa:mg hews releases.

With - reference to the 1dentrbles of individdals who may
possa.bly have -in. their possession correspondenco ‘either typewritten or
otherw:.se from subject HISS, Mr. JOHNSTON suggested tho following persons: |

.7 Federal Judge CHARLES?/ WYZANSKI;
Boston,. Mass.,
This individual was formerly a closo acquamtance
of subject HISS. ) ‘
Mr. MAYNARD J OLL, Avtorney
c/o O'MELVENY ‘& MYERS
433 South Sprmg S't.,
Los Angeles, Calif,
Attorney TOLL was also a good friend and personal
acquaintance of subject HISS.

Mr. JOHNSTON also sugiested as possible sources of the in=
formation desired that all members of the' Board of “tHe Harvard Lew. Review
for +the years 1929-30 ‘might be contacted: ;nasmuch as those members would' .
have. been closely aséociated with 'HISS as HISS was also & Boerd member of, .
the Lew Review for that per:.od.

* -

Mr, JOHNSTON suggestod also as a possible source of %ype-
writer speclmens. The files of fhe Solicitor General's Office, Depa.r'b-
ment of Justlce might, reflec‘b memoranda. prepareds by HISS during the evening
hqux;s at home d_uring the Apori._od ‘he was. connected wﬁ:h that office.

' Sedorid reference: teletype from the Washington Field Office
to the ‘Bureau and Birmingham under- .date of February 2y 1949 requested an
interview with M- CAMPER O"TEAL, :.nd:.ca’ced‘ as havmg been a co—employee
of ALGER HISS .at the~Deparimendr of Agriculture. -

Mr.. MONCURE CAMPER. O'NEAL, A‘b{:orn:ey, \realdmg at 3140 Gu:.lforc
Road, -Hountain Brool?“Ba.rmlngham, associated with the fxrm;R. DuPon:t:
xhompson & Assoc:xates, Frahk Neison Bul}dmg, B:.rmmgham, ‘who is considered
reliable, wag interviewsd. at h1s office. Mr, O'NEAL ‘advised that he. firse
became acgquainted’ with ALGER HISS 1n Ja.nuary, 1934 while he,\ O'MAI‘, was
. 8. mexperienced a‘b‘comey, havmg only graduated from Columbia Laiv Schobl

: Py QJ
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in June » 1933; A% the time hé EOD, with the Departnent of Agrloulture
Litlgatlon Section as an attorney in Jonuary, 1934, AIGER HISS was an
attorney with that Department and- Xr. -0 'NEAL.‘recalled that HISS had .only
,recen‘bly completed the sotting up. of leg:.slat:.on for the ‘cotton pool. It
was' the, recollection  of Mr. OINEAL that HISS was for a while wider the 1
superv:Ls:. on of JEROME FRANK, General Counsel for. the AAA of" tho Depar,tmen'b
-of "Agriculture and: was: also, engaged in other dutios for the Department of -
Agriculture..

| -0 'NEAL. advised that he. was 1mpressed with the a‘ollz.ty .of.
ALGER HISS eand frequen*bly conferred with: him on order to gain knowledge
of the duties expected of 'him by %he Department, of Agriculturo: He steated
- tHat ‘this. acquaintenceship; anounted, to no moro than that, arid' that he was
not sufficiently, frzendly with HISS to even offer congratulatory messages
%0 him on occasions of his subsequent promot:.ons and honors received after .
leo.ving the Departhent. of Agriculture.. O'NEAL -stated that he himgelf To-
signed ‘from the Depar'tment of Agrlculture in: kugast, 1935 and %o his
' recollec*bion which: viag verified by a diligent search of his: papers never
‘received any correspbndence from ALGER HISS. . o
From. copzes of ‘memoranda per“bo.mmg *o h1s~ duties while eh-
gaged as an- attorney dn the Dopar‘bmcnt of* Agrlculture for the per:.od
January, 1934 to -August, 1935 Mr, O'NEAL sugg.:sted the following indi-
viduals as poss:.ble _sources. of mi‘ormation pcrtalning to HISS 1nasmuch
a8, ‘bheywero all oo-amployees at thet time* 3 5\

1EE FRES§MAN . J g

JEROME. FRANK ) o

Jo P, WHNCH"L : ' ‘ - 4
CHESTER DAVIS,. now. member of Federal Reserve Boo.rd 'Sts Louis, o
STEWART McDONALD,, ‘ . -
FORREST, R. ’BLACK : - Y i}

JACK T, LEVY ‘ -

IA"IRENCE KEITE later with Nat:.onal Da:.r:.es, Park Iwenue, New York:

MISS L. RELLA RESNICh * . ]

PREW SAVOI ' ..

,TOM’FLAVIN - ’ % § - )

IxRTHUR Ca BACHRACH e

WILLIAM E. BYRD, now with. 1arge ‘Départment  Store, htlanta, Ga., =
WALTER SCH.AI‘FER,~now ‘Professor of ,Law, ‘Northwestern Um.versrby, Evanston, 111,
TON MacGUINESS, > .
and -oneé Mr. TOLL: . : -

[y
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Mr. O'NEAL stated that a¥l of the above named individualswere either
officials of the Department of Agriculture or attorneys in the Liti-
gation Section during the above mentioned period.

No additienal information was in the possession of Attorney
O'NEAL and he stated that as far as he observed ALGER HISS during the .
approximately 18 months he was a co-employée in the Department of Agri-
culture: and nothing ceme to his attention which caused him to doubt the
patriotism or loyalty of HISS.

No leads are being set forth at this time to contact the )
individuals mentiohed herein above indsmuch as the office- of origin or

the Wast. Angtoen F:Leld Offlce may have previously contacted the individuals
mentioned,

. The above information was forwarded by teletype summary to
the Bureau and the New York Office under date of February 7, 1949 and air
mail copies thergof were furnished the Boston, Baltimore and Washington
Field Offices for the information ef those offices.

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

—
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Copies’of this report are beéing furnished the Boston,
Baltimore and Washington Field Offices for information purposes in-

asmuch as the office of origin may 'désire contact w:.th individuals
mentioned herein.

»
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REPORT MADE AT DATME'AV;;EJE‘( PERIOD EO!; ‘WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY
. BIRMINGHAN 2-11-49 2-7-49 ' HENRY A. SNOVI
™ IR
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . — ‘

RE: ALGER HISS

JOSEPH F. JOHNSTON, reputable attorney, First National Bank Bulldlng,
Blrmlngham,.Ala. states he graduated from Harvard. Law School in 1929
one year previous to gradudtion of subject HISS. Had been an admirer
-t of HISS and on occasions of his visits to Washington viould usually
have “lunch with or call on HISS. Wever had-any suspicions of acti-
vities of HISS. Dllﬂgent search of all papers in his possessxon
made by Attorney JOHNSTON with negative results as to location of
typevritten. correspondence from HISS. Names of former classmates end
good friends of HISS secured as possible sources of obtaining type-
written correspondence. MONCURE CANPER O'NEAL, reputablé attorney,
FranL Nelson Building, Birmingham, states EOD as an experienced
attorney soon after graduation.from Columbie Law School in thlga‘lon
Section, Department of Agriculbure in January, 1934. Coased duty in
August, 1935 and reburned to private practice at New York. During
that period subject HISS was an attorney with Dept. of Agrlculture
at Washlngton and O'NEAL states had high admiration for HISS but
was not sufficiently well acquainted with him to correspond or
otherwise maintain contact after his departure from Dept. of Agri-
culture. Additional names of individusls who might have received
correspondence from HISS during pertinent-period secureds

RU'C.
REFERENCE: Conference teletype from Boston to Bureau, Now York, Baltimore,

San Francisco, Cleveland and Blrrnngham, 2-4-49,
Teletype from Washington Field to Bureau and Birmingham, 2-2-49.
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5 Bureau COPIES OF THIS REPORT
1 Thomas J. Bonegan, Spec. Asst.to- 4tby. ,
3 New York ; (Gen. ,NYC Kisseloff-11658 -

1 Boston (info)

1 Ba1t1more (info) —
1 Washington Field (info)
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